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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWR DT

OVERVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group’s revenue
was approximately HK$199.3 million, representing a decrease
of 48.2% over last year. Loss attributable to owners of the
parent was approximately HK$277.8 million, representing an
increase of 121.3% over last year. Loss per share for the year
was HK23.31 cents (2011: HK10.78 cents).

During the year, the Group’s wine and liquor business
constituted the key business of the Group. The substantial
increase in loss attributable to owners of the parent was
mainly due to the impairment of assets and the increase in
loss of the Group’s ethanol business.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

Ethanol business

The Group’s ethanol business is principally engaged in the
production and sale of ethanol products and ethanol by-
products in the PRC. Currently, Harbin China Distillery Co.,
Limited (“Harbin Distillery”), a 75% owned subsidiary of the
Group, manages and operates an ethanol production facility
located in Harbin, PRC. This ethanol production facility is
designed to have an annual production capacity of 60,000
tonnes.

During the year, the ethanol business recorded revenue of
approximately HK$54.6 million, down 75.9% over last year
and accounted for 27.4% (2011: 58.8%) of the total revenue.
The substantial decrease in revenue was mainly attributable to
the temporary suspension of the Group's ethanol production
facility from February 2012 to October 2012. Due to elevated
corn prices, Harbin Distillery temporarily suspended its
production process to reduce the cash outflow and operating
loss. Gross loss for the year was approximately HK$22.5
million (2011: HK$13.2 million).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Harbin Distillery resumed production in November 2012.
However, the profitability of Harbin Distillery is highly sensitive
to ethanol and corn price and the demand for ethanol
products is partly correlated to the downstream liquor
industry. Due to the recent weak liquor market in the PRC,
prices for ethanol products are lower. In view of the elevated
corn prices and declining selling prices for ethanol products,
the future growth forecast of the Group’s ethanol business
was reduced and hence, an impairment of property, plant
and equipment of approximately HK$106.5 million (2011:
HK$27.0 million) and an impairment of intangible assets of
approximately HK$13.4 million (2011: HK$47.3 million) were
made during the year.

During the year, in order to enhance productivity and expand
product portfolio, Harbin Distillery had undergone a plant
modification from August 2012 onwards to expand its storage
facilities, improve equipment to reduce production cost
and for the production of anhydrous ethanol in addition to
consumable ethanol. The plant modification was temporarily
stopped in December 2012 due to the cold weather and will
continue when the weather turns warm. In order to control
the raw material costs, Harbin Distillery made advanced
purchases of raw materials at year end when new grains were
available on the market to cater for future demand.

Meanwhile, Harbin Distillery is actively looking for ways
to increase the selling price of the ethanol products by
transporting its products by rail to other parts of China.
Harbin Distillery is also seeking to diversify its raw materials
by producing ethanol with kenaf. In late June 2012, Harbin
Distillery has signed a letter of intent with a Shanghai high-
tech enterprise and two corporate partners for a kenaf
cellulose ethanol production demonstration project. The
demonstration project is expected to lay foundation for the
future industrialisation of kenaf cellulose ethanol.

Looking forward, Harbin Distillery will continue to focus on
improving efficiency in production and expanding product
portfolio so as to strengthen its financial performance and
position.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWR DT

Wine and liquor business

The Group’s wine and liquor business is principally engaged
in the sale and distribution of wine and liquor in the PRC.
Currently, the Group operates a retail and distribution
network for selling wine and liquor in Guangzhou, Harbin
and Hunan province of the PRC. As at 31 December 2012,
the Group had 27 wine and liquor specialty stores and 26
franchise stores in Guangzhou. The Group is the exclusive
distributor of Diancang Jiugui and Meiming Wenshi in China
until May 2020.

During the year, the wine and liquor business recorded
revenue of approximately HK$144.7 million, down 8.6% over
last year and accounted for 72.6% (2011: 41.2%) of the total
revenue. During the year, the Group focused on gross margin
improvement in Guangzhou and network expansion in Harbin
and Hunan province. Hence, the revenue from the operations
in Harbin and Hunan province increased but the revenue from
the operation in Guangzhou decreased, and a net decrease in
revenue resulted. Despite the decrease in revenue, gross profit
margin of this business improved from 23.4% to 25.5%,
mainly attributed to price increases on selected products for
the operation in Guangzhou. Gross profit was approximately
HK$36.9 million, representing a decrease of 0.3% over last
year.

From December 2012 onwards, the revenue of this
business was hit by government calls for cracking down on
extravagance in government departments and state-owned
institutions and enterprises and plasticiser contamination
scandal. In view of the recent adverse market conditions,
the demand for the Group’s products under the brands of
Diancang Jiugui and Meiming Wenshi will be decreased and
hence, the distribution rights of Diancang Jiugui and Meiming
Wenshi with net book value of approximately HK$42.1 million
and the goodwill with net book value of approximately
HK$4.1 million were fully impaired during the year.

The operating environment of the liquor industry in China
will remain difficult in the first half of 2013. The Group will
closely monitor the market situations and trends and adopt
corresponding measures of risk management to alleviate
the negative impacts. Meanwhile, the Group will continue
to improve the product mix and focus on higher margin
products to grow its business. Apart from strengthening the
established markets, the Group will strive to expand its retail
and distribution network to other parts of China.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Animal feed business

The Group holds an intellectual property which involves a
technique and know-how to produce high-protein forages
from crop stalks. The Group’s animal feed business will
principally engage in the production and sale of forages.

During the year, as the Group directed most of its resources
to the development of the Group’s ethanol business and
wine and liquor business, the development of the Group’s
animal feed business was hindered. In September 2012, the
Group has confirmed to form a joint venture with a farm to
produce and sell animal feed. The Group would have a 10%
ownership interest in this joint venture and the formation
of the joint venture is in progress. The Group’s intellectual
property will not be used in this joint venture due to its small
size.

As there is no projected revenue for this business, a full
impairment of the intellectual property of approximately
HK$61.3 million was made during the year.

Nevertheless, the Group will continue to pursue additional
potential locations for future facilities, which involve
consideration of a number of criteria including availability
of raw materials and infrastructure, potential strategic
partnerships, logistics and other market factors.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group’s total revenue for the year was approximately
HK$199.3 million, representing a decrease of 48.2% over last
year. The decrease was mainly attributable to the decrease in
revenue of ethanol business.

Gross profit of the Group was approximately HK$14.5 million,
representing a decrease of 39.5% over last year. Overall gross
profit margin increased from 6.2% to 7.3%. The increase
was because the higher margin wine and liquor business
constituted the key business of the Group during the year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWR DT

Selling and distribution expenses was approximately HK$31.9
million, representing an increase of 4.6% over last year and
16.0% (2011: 7.9%) of the Group’s revenue. The increase
was mainly due to the expansion of the distribution network
in Harbin and Hunan province. The substantial increase in
selling and distribution expenses to revenue ratio was because
the wine and liquor business has relatively higher selling and
distribution expenses to revenue ratio than ethanol business.

Administrative expenses was approximately HK$87.9 million,
representing an increase of 19.2% over last year. The increase
was due to the depreciation provided during the temporary
suspension of the Group’s Harbin production facility and the
increase in provision for other receivables of approximately
HK$6.1 million.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets amounted to
approximately HK$227.4 million, representing an increase
of 206.0% over last year. The impairment of tangible and
intangible assets for the year represented impairment of
assets of approximately HK$119.9 million, HK$46.2 million
and HK$61.3 million in relation to the ethanol business, wine
and liquor business and animal feed business, respectively.

Finance cost was approximately HK$7.1 million, representing
an increase of 27.4% over last year. The increase was due to
increase in loan arrangement fee.

Income tax credit was approximately HK$12.9 million,
representing an increase of 9.2% over last year. The increase
was due to the increase in impairment of intangible assets and
hence the reversal of related deferred tax liabilities increased.

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND CAPITAL
STRUCTURE

During the year, the issued share capital of the Company
increased by 4,520,000 shares to 1,195,162,397 shares due
to the exercise of share options by directors and an employee.
Apart from options to subscribe for shares in the Company,
there were no other capital instruments in issue.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had equity attributable to
owners of the parent of approximately HK$82.1 million (2011:
HK$348.7 million). Net current liabilities of the Group as at
31 December 2012 amounted to approximately HK$179.6
million (2011: HK$85.8 million). The Group’s unpledged cash
and cash equivalents as at 31 December 2012 amounted to
approximately HK$8.4 million (2011: HK$16.5 million), which
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group’'s total borrowings
amounted to approximately HK$98.2 million (2011:
HK$118.3 million). The Group's borrowings included bank
loans of approximately HK$32.3 million (2011: HK$65.4
million), other borrowings of approximately HK$3.7 million
(2011: HK$3.8 million), amounts due to related parties of
approximately HK$30.9 million (2011: HK$18.1 million)
and an amount due to a non-controlling shareholder of a
subsidiary of approximately HK$31.3 million (2011: HK$31.0
million). Around 81.3% of the borrowings are denominated
in Renminbi with the rest in Hong Kong dollars. The bank
loans, other borrowings and amounts due to related parties
of approximately HK$15.5 million (2011: Nil) are charged
at fixed interest rates. The gearing ratio of the Group as at
31 December 2012, calculated as net debt divided by equity
attributable to owners of the parent plus net debt, was
81.5% (2011: 41.7%).

Having considered the Group’s current unpledged cash
and cash equivalents, bank and other borrowings, banking
facilities and the financial support from shareholders, the
management believes that the Group’s financial resources are
sufficient for its day-to-day operations.

The Group did not use financial instruments for financial
hedging purposes during the year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWR DT

The Group's business transactions, assets and liabilities are
principally denominated in Renminbi and Hong Kong dollars.
Fluctuations in Renminbi may impact the Group’s results
and net asset value as the Company’s consolidated financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars. The Group’s
treasury policy is to manage its foreign currency exposure only
when its potential financial impact is material to the Group.
The Group will continue to monitor its foreign exchange
position and, if necessary, utilise hedging tools, if available, to
manage its foreign currency exposure.

CHARGE ON ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2012, certain of the Group's property,
plant and equipment, leasehold land and bank deposits with
aggregate net book value of approximately HK$89.5 million
(2011: HK$109.1 million) were pledged to banks to secure
the Group’s bank loans and bills payable.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had no material
contingent liabilities (2011: Nil).

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had approximately 541
(2011: 523) employees in Hong Kong and the PRC with total
staff costs amounted to approximately HK$37.6 million (2011:
HK$41.0 million). Remuneration of employees is offered at
competitive standards, generally structured with reference to
market terms and individual qualifications. The Company has
adopted a share option scheme and the purpose of which
is to provide incentives to participants for their contribution
to the Group, and to enable the Group to recruit and retain
quality employees to serve the Group on a long-term basis.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has always recognised the importance of
shareholders’ transparency and accountability. It is the belief
of the board of directors (the “Board”) of the Company that
shareholders can maximise their benefits from good corporate
governance.

The Company has complied with all code provisions of the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices during the period from 1
January 2012 to 31 March 2012 and the Corporate Governance
Code (the “CG Code") during the period from 1 April 2012 to 31
December 2012 as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”), except where otherwise stated.

THE BOARD

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of the
Company and oversees the Group's businesses, strategic decisions
and performances. Daily operations and execution are delegated
to management. The Board is also responsible for performing the
corporate governance duties as set out below:

(@) to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices
on corporate governance;

(b) to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior
management;

(0 to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices
on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(d)  to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to directors and
employees; and

(e) to review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code
and disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

All directors give sufficient time and attention to the Group’s
affairs. The Board believes that the balance between executive
and non-executive directors is reasonable and adequate to provide
checks and balances that safeguard the interests of shareholders
and the Group.
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At 31 December 2012, the Board comprised two executive
directors, namely, Mr. Han Dong (Managing Director) and Mr.
Qu Shuncai; four non-executive directors, namely, Mr. Lo Peter
(Chairman), Mr. Huang Qingxi, Mr. Chen Hua and Mr. Kong Hor
Fai; and three independent non-executive directors, namely, Dr.
Loke Yu, Mr. Zhang Yonggen and Mr. Li Xiaofeng.

Biographical details of the directors currently on Board are set out
on pages 23 to 26 of the annual report.

The non-executive directors provide the Group with a wide range
of expertise and experience. Their participation in Board meetings
bring independent judgment on issues relating to the Group’s
strategy, performance, conflicts of interest and management
process, to ensure that the interests of all shareholders are taken
into account. The independent non-executive directors ensure that
the Board accounts for the interests of all shareholders and that all
issues are considered in an objective manner.

The Company has throughout the year met the requirements of
the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of an independent
non-executive director with appropriate professional qualifications,
or accounting or related financial management expertise. At 31
December 2012, the Company has one-third in number of its
Board members comprising independent non-executive directors.
The Company has received annual confirmation of independence
from the three independent non-executive directors pursuant to
the requirements of the Listing Rules.

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationships with each other. Such balanced
Board composition is formed to ensure strong independence exists
across the Board.

The Company has put in place appropriate insurance cover in
respect of directors’ liability.

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

The positions of the Chairman and the Managing Director are held
by separate individuals so as to maintain an effective segregation
of duties. Mr. Lo Peter is the Chairman of the Company and
provides leadership to the Board to ensure that the Board works
effectively and all important issues are discussed in a timely
manner. Mr. Han Dong is the Managing Director of the Company
and is responsible for supervising the implementation of the
strategic plans of the Group’s wine and liquor business.
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APPOINTMENT, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS
The procedures of appointment, re-election and removal of
directors are laid in the articles of association of the Company.
The procedures for shareholders to propose a person for election
as a director are available on the website of the Company.

In accordance with article 116 of the Company’s articles of
association, one-third of the directors, including the non-executive
directors, shall retire from office by rotation at each annual
general meeting. The non-executive directors and independent
non-executive directors are appointed for a period of three years.

Article 99 of the Company’s articles of association provides that
directors appointed either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition
to the Board shall hold office only until the next following general
meeting after their appointment, and shall be subject to re-
election by the shareholders.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has set up three committees, namely, the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee to oversee different aspects of the Company’s affairs.
The terms of reference of these committees have been amended
to reflect changes arising from the new CG Code requirements
and are available on the website of the Company.

Audit Committee

The Company has had an Audit Committee since 2001. The Audit
Committee is responsible for reviewing the Group’s financial
statements, overseeing the Group's financial reporting and
internal control procedures, and making recommendations to the
Board. Meetings of the Audit Committee shall be held at least
twice a year.

At 31 December 2012, the Audit Committee comprised three
independent non-executive directors, Dr. Loke Yu, Mr. Zhang
Yonggen and Mr. Li Xiaofeng. Dr. Loke Yu is the chairman of the
committee.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, there were four meetings
held by the Audit Committee to (i) review with external auditors
the audit plan, the external audit findings, the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group, and Listing Rules
and statutory compliance; (ii) discuss auditing and financial
reporting matters for the annual report for 2011 and the interim
report for 2012 before recommending them to the Board for
approval; and (jii) review the Group's internal control system.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 15 September
2005. The Remuneration Committee is responsible for making
recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policy
and structure for the remuneration of all directors and senior
management and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing remuneration policy. No
individual director is involved in decisions relating to his own
remuneration. The Remuneration Committee has adopted the
model under code provision B.1.2(c)(ii) of the CG Code to make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages
of individual directors and senior management. Meetings of the
Remuneration Committee shall be held at least once a year.

At 31 December 2012, the Remuneration Committee comprised
one non-executive director, Mr. Lo Peter, and two independent
non-executive directors, Dr. Loke Yu and Mr. Zhang Yonggen. Dr.
Loke Yu is the chairman of the committee.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, there were four meetings
held by the Remuneration Committee to (i) review and make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of the
directors and senior management for year 2012; and (ii) review
and make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
package of the newly appointed directors.

Details of the remuneration paid to directors and members of
senior management by band for the year ended 31 December
2012 are disclosed in the notes 8 and 9 to financial statements.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 15 September
2005. The Nomination Committee is responsible for making
recommendations to the Board on nominations, appointment
of directors and Board succession. The Nomination Committee
selects candidates for directorship with reference to the
candidate’s professional knowledge, industry experience, personal
ethics and integrity, and time commitments. During the selection
process, the committee may consider referrals or engage external
recruitment professionals when necessary. Meetings of the
Nomination Committee shall be held at least once a year.

At 31 December 2012, the Nomination Committee comprised the
Chairman of the Board, Mr. Lo Peter, and two independent non-
executive directors, Dr. Loke Yu and Mr. Zhang Yonggen. Mr. Lo
Peter is the chairman of the committee.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012, there were four meetings
held by the Nomination Committee to (i) review the size and
composition of the Board; (ii) nominate three executive directors
and one independent non-executive director for re-election at the
annual general meeting held on 3 May 2012 (the “"AGM"); (iii)
assess the independence of independent non-executive directors
with reference to the requirements under the Listing Rules; (iv)
accept the resignation of four directors; and (v) nominate five new
directors.

The directors’ attendance at the meetings held is set out in the
section below.

MEETINGS AND DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE

The Board meets at least four times each year and more
frequently as the needs of the business demand. For the year
ended 31 December 2012, there were six Board meetings held
by the directors, four of which were regular Board meetings to (i)
discuss the Group's development strategies, investment projects
and the operational and financial performance of the Group, and
(ii) approve the annual report for 2011 and the interim report for
2012. The other two Board meetings were held to consider certain
ad hoc matters. All regular Board meetings were convened with
14 days’ notice and all directors were invited to include matters
in the agenda. The Company Secretary assists the Chairman in
preparing the agenda for meetings and ensures that all applicable
rules and regulations are followed. The Company Secretary also
keeps minutes of each meeting with appropriate details, which
are available to all directors. Draft minutes is circulated to all
directors for comment and approval as soon as practicable after
the meetings.

All directors have access to relevant and timely information,
and they can ask for further information or retain independent
professional advisors if necessary. They also have unrestricted
access to the advice and service of the Company Secretary, with
a view to ensuring that Board procedures and all applicable rules
and regulations are followed.

Should a potential conflict of interest involving a substantial
shareholder or director arise, the matter is discussed in an actual
meeting, as opposed to being dealt with by written resolution.
Independent non-executive directors with no conflict of interest
are present at meetings dealing with conflict issues. Board
committees, including the Audit, Remuneration and Nomination
Committees, all follow the applicable practices and procedures
used in Board meetings for committee meetings.
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Details of directors’ attendance at the AGM, Board and Board
committee meetings held for the year ended 31 December 2012

is as follows:

CRLEFHERBRNOT

Number of meetings attended/held

REBEZE-_T——_F+_A=+—HILFE "
BRREFAE ZEFLERNEFEET

HEREBTRE
Audit Remuneration  Nomination
Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee
Board Meetings Meetings Meetings
Name of director Meetings ERZEE FHZEEE REZEE AGM
EERE EZgeR 83 Ef g2 RREFAE
Non-executive chairman HHTEE
Mr. Lo Peter @ BEE25%0 6/6 - 4/4 4/4 1
(redesignated from (R-F—=fF
executive director FZA-HE#TT
on 1 December 2012) EFHTF)
Executive directors HITEE
Mr. Han Dong B OREE 5/6 - - - 0
Mr. Qu Shuncai RIES ke (R=F—=% 33 - - - N/A
(appointed on 1 June 2012) NA—FEEE)
Mr. Sun David Lee FUBEE (R-F——F 4/6 - - - 1
(resigned on 1 December 2012) FZH—AEH)
Mr. Zhao Difei BRREE R=F—=F 11 - - - 0
(retired on 3 May 2012) FHZHEF)
Mr. Li Jian Quan FTRERE R-F-—% 17 - - - 0
(retired on 3 May 2012) FHZHENF)
Mr. Fu Hui 7 OBRE RoF——F 213 - - - 0
(resigned on 1 June 2012) NA—AEHT)
Non-executive directors HHTEE
Mr. Huang Qingxi BEREEY (RoF—F 33 - - - N/A
(appointed on 1 June 2012) NA—FEEE)
Mr. Chen Hua B ERE (RoF——F 11 - - - N/A
(appointed on 6 September 2012) NANBEEE)
Mr. Kong Hor Fai TEERYE (R-F——F 0/0 - - - N/A
(appointed on 1 December 2012) +ZA—AEZ()
Mr. Yeung Ting-Lap Derek Emory B8V EE (K=F—=# 1/6 - - - 0
(resigned on 1 December 2012) FZH—AEH)
Dr. Loke Yu* ® [N 6/6 4/4 414 4/4 1
Mr. Zhang Yonggen* © RAKARI E*0 5/6 3/4 0/0 0/0 1
Mr. Li Xiaofeng* © RBEFAE (R=F—F 00 2 - - N/A
(appointed on 1 December 2012) +ZA—AEZ()
Mr. Zuchowski Sam* © Zuchowski Sam5¢ &+ 5/6 212 3/4 3/4 1

(resigned on 1 December 2012)

(R-F——F
F-H—HEF)

*  Independent non-executive directors & IS 7TEF

- The director is not a member
N/A : Not applicable & 3

EFVIHKE
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Notes:

(a) Mr. Lo Peter was appointed as the Chairman of the Nomination
Committee with effect from 1 December 2012.

(b) Dr. Loke Yu was appointed as the Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee with effect from 1 December 2012.

(© Mr. Zhang Yonggen was appointed as a member of the
Remuneration and Nomination Committees with effect from 1
December 2012.

(d) Mr. Li Xiaofeng was appointed as a member of the Audit
Committee with effect from 1 December 2012.

(e) Mr. Zuchowski Sam ceased to be a member of the Audit
Committee, the Chairman of the Remuneration and Nomination
Committees with effect from 1 December 2012.

(f) For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Chairman held a
meeting with the non-executive directors and the independent
non-executive directors without the executive directors present.
Such meeting was not included above.

Under code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent non-
executive directors and non-executive directors should attend
general meetings. Mr. Yeung Ting-Lap Derek Emory, the non-
executive director of the Company, was unable to attend the
AGM due to his other business engagements.

DIRECTORS’ INDUCTION AND CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

Each newly appointed director receive an induction on the first
occasion of his appointment so as to ensure he has appropriate
understanding of the business and operations of the Company
and that he is fully aware of his responsibilities and obligations
under the Listing Rules and relevant regulatory requirements.

Directors are encouraged to participate in continuing professional
development to develop and refresh knowledge and skills. For the
year ended 31 December 2012, the Company has organised for
the directors an in-house seminar on Corporate Governance Code
for Hong Kong Listed Companies.

All directors understand the importance of continuous professional
development and are committed to participating any suitable
training to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.
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According to the records maintained by the Company, the

directors received the following training: =3 -

Attending expert
briefings/seminars/
conferences relevant
to the business

or directors’ duties

BRAAAGEZ LY EFREZ T

Reading

materials relevant
to the business

or directors’ duties

SREBEK MEER
Name of director FESRECER ¥R ES
EEnA ENE BAE &% BEZEHR
Non-executive chairman FHITERE
Mr. Lo Peter KEEfE % v
(redesignated from executive director (R=ZF——F+=4
on 1 December 2012) —HE#HTTEEHT)
Executive directors HITEFE
Mr. Han Dong B OREE v
Mr. Qu Shuncai BIEALE (W-F——% v
(appointed on 1 June 2012) NA—AEZF)
Mr. Sun David Lee BRI SLE (R=F—=%F v
(resigned on 1 December 2012) +=A—HET)
Mr. Zhao Difei N Si s
(retired on 3 May 2012) (R=—F——F7H=HRIT)
Mr. Li Jian Quan TEBEEE
(retired on 3 May 2012) (RZF——F7F=HEE)
Mr. Fu Hui 7 oBks
(resigned on 1 June 2012) (R=F——4FxF—HEHT)
Non-executive directors HHITEE
Mr. Huang Qingxi BEBELE %
(appointed on 1 June 2012) (RZF—ZFNA—HEZF)
Mr. Chen Hua BRESAE v
(appointed on 6 September 2012) (R=ZF—=FN A HEZF)
Mr. Kong Hor Fai TEEEE v
(appointed on 1 December 2012) (R-FB——F+-H—HEZE)
Mr. Yeung Ting-Lap Derek Emory BRILE 4
(resigned on 1 December 2012) (R=—F——F+=H—HET)
Dr. Loke Yu* BEEMEL* v v
Mr. Zhang Yonggen* SRIKAR ST A * v
Mr. Li Xiaofeng* pdi=g St v
(appointed on 1 December 2012) (R-FB——F+-H—HFEZE)
Mr. Zuchowski Sam* Zuchowski Sam %t 4 * v

(resigned on 1 December 2012)

*  Independent non-executive directors

(R=F——F+=H—HEHTF)

BUHHTEF
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Under code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills and should provide a record of
the training they received to the issuer. Mr. Zhao Difei, Mr. Li Jian
Quan and Mr. Fu Hui had not provided a record of the training to
the Company.

DIRECTORS' SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code on ethics and securities
transactions (the “Code"”), which incorporates a code of conduct
regarding directors’ securities transactions on terms no less
exacting than the required standard set out in Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers of the Listing
Rules. Specified employees who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished price-sensitive information of the Company are
also subject to the compliance with the Code. Upon specific
enquiry by the Company, the directors have confirmed that they
have complied with the required standard set out in the Code
throughout the year ended 31 December 2012.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
ACCOUNTS

The Board is responsible for presenting a clear, balanced
assessment of the Group's performance and prospects. It is also
responsible for preparing accounts that give a true and fair view
of the Group’s financial position on a going-concern basis and
other price-sensitive announcements and financial disclosures.
Management provides the Board with the relevant information it
needs to discharge these responsibilities.

The responsibilities of the auditors to the shareholders are set out
in the Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 38 and 39.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION
For the year, the remuneration paid/payable to the Company’s

auditors including the followings:

Services rendered
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BARRAWRE - AREMREGFEN QM
LB HREEN EREMNEFIIRHERE
TREBEMFTHHEBER

ZBEN R R AR B BN F38E39H
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BT B =

RAEE BN/ BN TFTARRZEZ

MeBE TIIFA :

Fee paid/payable

FriR it 2 R#E 2 ENER
HK$
BT
Audit services Z 8RS 950,000
Non-audit services* IEZERTE 200,000
Total et 1,150,000

*  Such services included interim review. & ZERIE B IEFHIEE -
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining sound and
effective internal controls to safeguard the Group’s assets and
shareholders’ interests. The Board conducts regular reviews of
the Group’s internal control system. The Board assesses the
effectiveness of internal controls by considering reviews performed
by the Audit Committee, management and both internal and
external auditors. The Board believes that the present internal
control system is adequate and effective.

The internal audit department follows a risk-and-control based
approach. The department performs regular financial and
operational reviews of the Group and its subsidiaries, as well as
other reviews as required. Summaries of major audit findings
and control weaknesses, if any, are reviewed by the Audit
Committee. The internal audit department monitors the follow-
up actions agreed upon in response to the Audit Committee’s
recommendations.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary of the Company is Mr. Chan Kwong
Leung, Eric, an associate member of The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators in the United Kingdom and The
Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. Mr. Chan assists the
Board to provide good information flow within the Board and that
the Board policy and procedures including those on governance
matters are followed. Ms. Chan So Fong, the Chief Financial
Officer of the Company, is the primary contact person of the
Company with Mr. Chan.

Mr. Chan Kwong Leung, Eric has taken no less than 15 hours of
relevant professional training for the year ended 31 December
2012.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Procedures for convening an extraordinary general meeting
and putting forward proposals

Pursuant to article 72 of the Company’s articles of association,
any two or more shareholders or any one shareholder which is a
recognised clearing house (or its nominee) holding, as at the date
of deposit of the requisition, not less than one-tenth of the paid
up capital of the Company which carries the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company can deposit a written request
to convene an extraordinary general meeting ("EGM") at the
head office and principal place of business of the Company in
Hong Kong at 2509, Tower One, Lippo Centre, 89 Queensway,
Hong Kong, or the registered office of the Company at P.O.
Box 309GT, Ugland House, South Church Street, George Town,
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands for the attention of the Board or
Company Secretary.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company will verify the request with the Company’s branch
share registrars in Hong Kong and upon their confirmation that
the request is proper and in order, the Board will be asked to
convene an EGM by serving sufficient notice to all the registered
shareholders in accordance with the requirements set out in
the Listing Rules and the Company’s articles of association. In
the event that the request has been verified as not in order, the
shareholders concerned will be advised of this outcome and
accordingly, an EGM will not be convened as requested.

If within 21 days from the date of deposit of the requisition,
the Board does not proceed duly to convene an EGM, the
requisitionist(s) themselves or any of them representing more than
one-half of the total voting rights of all of them, may convene the
general meeting in the same manner, as nearly as possible, as that
in which meetings may be convened by the Board provided that
any meeting so convened shall not be held after the expiration
of three months from the date of deposit of the requisition, and
all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result
of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to them by the
Company.

Procedures for sending enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may at any time forward their enquiries to the Board
in writing for the attention of the Board or Company Secretary via
the followings:

Address: 2509, Tower One, Lippo Centre, 89 Queensway, Hong
Kong
Fax : (852) 2880 5398

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS
There was no significant change in the Company’s constitutional
documents for the year ended 31 December 2012.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company follows a policy of disclosing relevant information
to shareholders in a timely manner. The Company also recognises
that people other than shareholders, such as potential investors
and the investment community generally may have an interest in
information about the Company.
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ERERRE

Annual and interim reports offer comprehensive operational and
financial performance information to shareholders and the annual
general meeting provides a forum for shareholders to exchange
views directly with the Board. The Company regards the annual
general meeting as an important event and all directors, senior
management and external auditors make an effort to attend the
annual general meeting of the Company to address shareholders’
gueries. All the shareholders of the Company are given a minimum
of 20 clear business days’ notice of the date and venue of the
annual general meeting of the Company. The Company supports
the CG Code’s principle to encourage shareholders’ participation.
The Company has also complied with the requirements concerning
voting by poll under the Listing Rules. Details of the poll voting
procedures and the rights of shareholders to demand a poll are
included in circulars to shareholders despatched by the Company
and explained by the chairman of general meeting at the meeting.
All resolutions proposed at general meeting are voted separately.

All the annual and interim reports, circulars, announcements and
notices of shareholders meetings, as well as the terms of reference
of Board committees can be downloaded from the Company’s
website.

The shareholder communication policy is reviewed regularly by the
Company’s management to reflect current regulatory, community
and investor requirements. In particular, the policy will be updated
in response to the changes in internal structure, legislative,
regulatory and market developments.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES

The directors and senior management of the Company as at the
date of this report are as follows:

DIRECTORS

Mr. LO Peter, aged 57, was appointed as the chairman of the
Company in May 2005 and as non-executive director of the
Company in December 2012. He has served as executive director
of the Company from May 2005 to November 2012. Mr. Lo
is a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Lo is
currently a director of China Enterprise Capital Limited. He is
also an executive director and the chairman of China Outfitters
Holdings Limited, an independent non-executive director of
Ajisen (China) Holdings Limited and Uni-President China Holdings
Ltd., companies currently listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange. He was the chief executive officer and executive
director of Harbin Brewery Group Limited, a company formerly
listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange, from 1998 to
2004. He held senior management positions in the Hong Kong
offices of several international companies and has more than 20
years' experience in doing business in the PRC. Mr. Lo received
a Bachelor of Science (Economics) Degree in Mathematical
Economics and Econometrics from the London School of
Economics and Political Science in 1982. He received the “Directors
of the Year 2004” award from The Hong Kong Institute of
Directors.

Mr. HAN Dong, aged 42, was appointed as executive director
and the managing director of the Company in October 2011. He
is responsible for supervising the implementation of the strategic
plans of the Group’s wine and liquor business. Mr. Han is a
director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. He was the deputy
general manager of Jiugui Liquor Co., Ltd, a company currently
listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange, from April 2009 to March
2010. He has over 10 years’ experience in China wine market. Mr.
Han graduated from the Chinese People’s Liberation Army Nanjing
Institute of Politics majoring in Economics and Management. Mr.
Han is a member of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference of Sichuan Province, a standing committee member
of Sichuan Youth Federation and Sichuan Federation of Industry
and Commerce and the executive chairman of Sichuan Provincial
Shandong Business Association.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES

EERENREEERE

Mr. QU Shuncai, aged 50, was appointed as executive director of
the Company in June 2012. He is responsible for the development
of the Group's ethanol business and animal feed business. Mr.
Qu is a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. He was
the director of the Group’s development division. Mr. Qu has
been engaged in trading of wine and liquor, nanotechnology
development, and production and sale of automotive fine
chemicals. Mr. Qu holds a Bachelor of Education degree from
Qigihar University.

Mr. JIANG Jianjun, aged 43, was appointed as executive director
of the Company in March 2013. He is a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Company. He has been engaged in property
investment and management since 1995. He also has experience
in distribution of wine and liquor. Mr. Jiang is concurrently a
committee member of Shenzhen Baoan District of Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference, the vice president of
Shenzhen Baoan General Chamber of Commerce and Shenzhen
Baoan Shajing Chamber of Commerce.

Mr. SONG Shaohua, aged 50, was appointed as executive
director of the Company in March 2013. He was the deputy
general manager of Hong Kong Polytec International Company
Limited, the general manager of Hong Kong Polytec Group
Shenzhen Head Office and a director of Shenzhen Huafa
Electronics Co., Ltd., a company currently listed on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange. He has extensive experiences in industrial
manufacturing, property development and asset management.
Mr. Song is concurrently the invited professor of Graduate School
of Chinese Academy of Social Sciences. Mr. Song holds a doctor
degree in Economics from Graduate School of Chinese Academy
of Social Sciences.

Mr. HUANG Qingxi, aged 39, was appointed as non-executive
director of the Company in June 2012. He is currently the
chairman of Hunan Anson Nano-Biotechnology Company Limited.
Mr. Huang has made investments in biomedical industries
since 2004. He is concurrently the chairman of Hunan Medical
Instrument Trade Association, a standing committee member of
Hunan Federation of Industry and Commerce and the deputy
secretary general of United Front Work Department of Hunan
Provincial Committee Intellectual Friendship Association. Mr.
Huang has studied mathematics at Hunan Normal University.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES

Dr. LOKE Yu alias LOKE Hoi Lam, aged 63, was appointed
as independent non-executive director of the Company in June
2005. Dr. Loke has over 37 years of experience in accounting and
auditing for private and public companies, financial consultancy
and corporate management. He holds a Master of Business
Administration degree from Universiti Teknologi Malaysia and a
Doctor of Business Administration degree from University of South
Australia. He is a Fellow of The Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England and Wales, Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and The Hong Kong Institute of Directors. He is also
an Associate member of The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries. He is currently the company secretary of Minth Group
Limited and serves as an independent non-executive director
of VODone Limited, Matrix Holdings Limited, China Fire Safety
Enterprise Group Limited, Winfair Investment Company Limited,
SCUD Group Limited, Zhong An Real Estate Limited, Chiho-
Tiande Group Limited and Tianjin Development Holdings Limited,
companies currently listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange.

Mr. ZHANG Yonggen, aged 51, was appointed as independent
non-executive director of the Company in May 2011. He is
currently a professor of animal nutrition and feed science in China
Northeast Agricultural University and the academic leader of
ruminant nutrition and feed science. Mr. Zhang is concurrently
a scientist in national dairy products industry technology system,
council member of Dairy Association of China, standing council
member of China Institute of Animal Husbandry and Veterinary
Cattle Chapter, standing council member of Heilongjiang Animal
Husbandry and Veterinary Institute, member of editorial board
of journals of China Cattle Genetic Resources and Heilongjiang
Animal Husbandry and Veterinary Medicine, and the invited
reviewers for the journals of Animal Nutrition and Agricultural
Sciences in China. He has been long engaged in teaching of
cattle production and ruminant nutrition, researching and feed
resources development and utilisation. Mr. Zhang graduated from
Department of Animal Husbandry of China Northeast Agricultural
University, and also holds a master degree in agriculture and
a doctor degree in ruminant nutrition science from the same
university.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES

EERENREEERE

Mr. LI Xiaofeng, aged 35, was appointed as independent non-
executive director of the Company in December 2012. He is
currently a supervisor of the credit department of Shenzhen
Rural Commercial Bank Shajing branch. Mr. Li has been engaged
in financial services industry since 1998. Mr. Li graduated from
Department of Finance of Jinan University.

TECHNICAL ADVISER

Mr. YU Weijun, aged 48, was invited to join the Group as a
technical adviser in June 2012. Mr. Yu is the chairman of China
New Energy Limited (“CNE”), a company currently listed on the
Alternative Investment Market of the London Stock Exchange
and provide technology, process and engineering solutions for
bioethanol and biobutanol projects with a focus on the bioenergy
sector. He is primarily in charge of the overall strategic planning
and corporate development of CNE. Prior to joining CNE, Mr. Yu
worked in Guangzhou Institute of Energy Conversion, a division
of the Chinese Academy of Sciences (“GIEC CAS"). He joined
the assets and finance department of GIEC CAS in 1988 and
was later promoted to Deputy Chief of GIEC CAS, in charge
of the industrial and external investments, asset management
and financial matters where he gained experience of corporate
transactions, restructuring and financial management. Mr. Yu
holds an Executive Master of Business Administration from Sun
Yat-sen University and is a member of the Chinese Institute of
Certified Public Accountants.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. CHAN So Fong, aged 39, is the chief financial officer of
the Company. She joined the Group in August 2005. Ms. Chan
has extensive experience in auditing and financial management.
She had worked in Ernst & Young. She is a fellow member of
The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an
associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Ms. Chan holds a Bachelor Degree in Business
Administration with major in Professional Accountancy from The
Chinese University of Hong Kong.
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The directors present their report and the audited financial
statements of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31
December 2012.

CHANGE OF COMPANY NAME

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at the extraordinary
general meeting of the Company held on 6 February 2013 and
the granting of the certificate of change of name by the Registrar
of Companies in the Cayman Islands on 7 February 2013, the
English name of the Company was changed from “BIO-DYNAMIC
GROUP LIMITED” to “Sino Distillery Group Limited” and the
Chinese name of the Company was changed from “4£%8) 7
SEBERAF" to "HEEEEEBRAGF" with effect from
7 February 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
Details of the principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in
note 18 to the financial statements. There were no significant
changes in the nature of the Group'’s principal activities during the
year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group's loss for the year ended 31 December 2012 and the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are set
out in the financial statements on pages 40 to 135.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend in
respect of the year.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years,
as extracted from the audited financial statements and restated/
reclassified as appropriate, is set out on page 136. This summary
does not form part of the audited financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of
the Group during the year are set out in note 14 to the financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share
options during the year are set out in notes 29 and 30 to the
financial statements.
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EEERS

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company'’s articles of association or the laws of the Cayman
Islands which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED SECURITIES OF
THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during
the year.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year are set out in note 31 to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2012, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution amounted to approximately HK$16,776,000,
representing the share premium account of the Company of
approximately HK$718,569,000 less the accumulated losses as at
31 December 2012 of approximately HK$701,793,000. Under the
Companies Law, Cap. 22 (as amended) of the Cayman Islands,
the share premium account of the Company is distributable to the
shareholders of the Company provided that immediately following
the date on which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as they fall due
in the ordinary course of business. The share premium account
may also be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five largest
customers and purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for less than 30% of the total sales and total purchases
for the year, respectively.
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DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company during the year were:

Non-executive chairman
Mr. Lo Peter (redesignated from executive director

on 1 December 2012)

Executive directors

Mr. Han Dong

Mr. Qu Shuncai (appointed on 1 June 2012)
Mr. Sun David Lee (resigned on 1 December 2012)
Mr. Zhao Difei (retired on 3 May 2012)

Mr. Li Jian Quan (retired on 3 May 2012)

Mr. Fu Hui (resigned on 1 June 2012)

Non-executive directors

Mr. Huang Qingxi (appointed on 1 June 2012)

Mr. Chen Hua (appointed on 6 September 2012)

Mr. Kong Hor Fai (appointed on 1 December 2012)

Mr. Yeung Ting-Lap (resigned on 1 December 2012)
Derek Emory

Dr. Loke Yu*

Mr. Zhang Yonggen*

Mr. Li Xiaofeng* (appointed on 1 December 2012)

Mr. Zuchowski Sam* (resigned on 1 December 2012)

* Independent non-executive directors

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, on 15 March
2013, Mr. Chen Hua and Mr. Kong Hor Fai resigned as non-
executive directors of the Company, and Mr. Jiang Jianjun and
Mr. Song Shaohua were appointed as executive directors of the
Company.

In accordance with article 116 of the Company’s articles of
association, Mr. Han Dong, Dr. Loke Yu and Mr. Zhang Yonggen
will retire by rotation and being eligible, will offer themselves for
re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting. The non-
executive directors and independent non-executive directors are
appointed for a period of three years.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERS

In accordance with article 99 of the Company’s articles of
association, Mr. Jiang Jianjun and Mr. Song Shaohua will retire
and being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting. Directors appointed to fill
a casual vacancy shall hold office only until the next following
general meeting after their appointment, and shall be subject to
re-election by the shareholders under article 99 of the Company'’s
articles of association.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES
Biographical details of the directors of the Company and the
senior management of the Group are set out on pages 23 to 26
of the annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Mr. Han Dong has a service contract with the Company for a
term of three years which commenced on 10 October 2011 and
is subject to termination by either party giving not less than three
months’ written notice. Apart from the foregoing, no director
proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not
determinable by the Company within one year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at
general meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the
Company'’s board of directors with reference to directors’ duties,
responsibilities and performance and the results of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 36 to the financial statements, no
director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
contract of significance to the business of the Group to which the
Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries was a party during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 December 2012, the interests and short positions of
the directors in the share capital and underlying shares of the
Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO™")),
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers, were as follows:
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Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERSE

RAEQXREBRZHER
Number of shares held,
capacity and nature of interest

FERODEE SHREREME

Percentage of
the Company’s

Directly Through issued share
beneficially controlled capital
owned corporation HARAT
Name of director BH# Z8 Total ERITRA
BE=ng ERESR ZEEES e ZED
Mr. Lo Peter KEErE 6,480,000 — 6,480,000 0.54
Mr. Qu Shuncai JENEA % 3,680,000 - 3,680,000 0.31
Mr. Chen Hua PR ESLA - 179,060,000®9 179,060,000 14.98
10,160,000 179,060,000 189,220,000 15.83

Long positions in share options of the Company: RELFBREZHE :
Number of

options directly
beneficially owned

Name of director EEEREEZ
BEEHS BREZE
Mr. Lo Peter BEEELE 3,680,000
Mr. Han Dong CES 10,000,000
Mr. Qu Shuncai JEIEA SE 4 4,500,000
Dr. Loke Yu FEg Mg+ 150,000
Mr. Zhang Yonggen SROKIR A 200,000

18,530,000

Please refer to the explanatory note in the section “Substantial  ;EFZRE] R X [+ Z/RF G H A +REE 5

shareholders’ and other persons’ interests in shares and underlying

shares” below.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, none of
the directors had registered an interest or short position in the
shares, underlying shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations that was required to be recorded pursuant to Section
352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and

RIGEGIR (7 ey i 22 | — D B FEMT ot

Br LTI EEN RZF——F+=A
=+—H JSEEHEARLRAKEEM
HEEE 2 RO EER DS HEEIRE
BE N EEE P $£35216 8 T L ek iR
BEMBEITANESETELRR S ZIZEST

the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities  BI|ZBRIE@ARNQA R REEAT T 2 EISTIOA A ©
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers.
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EEERS

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 December 2012, the following interests of 5% or more of
the issued share capital of the Company were recorded in the
register of interests required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to Section 336 of the SFO:

FERRAEEMALTRRAREER
7 R &=
RZE—ZF+ZA=+—HB AR

NEEEITRARS%E, A Y a5 O Re 8k
RARBIRERE S M E RO F3361%M
FENEDELMA :

Long positions: HaE:
Percentage of
the Company'’s
issued share
Number of capital
Capacity and ordinary LERAN|
Name nature of interest shares held BRITREAZ
£78 5B REREEE BARBRYE B2t
Chen Hua Interest of controlled corporations 179,060,000@ 14.98
PR SESEEER
Able Turbo Enterprises Beneficial owner 101,487,737 8.49
Limited BEnEA A
Interest of a controlled corporation 77,572,263 6.49
2L E s
Zeng Jia Min Beneficial owner 5,550,000 0.46
L EmEEA
Interest of a controlled corporation 133,532,263¢ 11.17
G EE
King Wei Group (China) Beneficial owner 133,532,263 11.17
Investment Development E=nBEAA
Limited
iz B (PE)KRE
ERARANA
Jiang Jianjun Beneficial owner 98,962,000 8.28
TS EnEA A
Interest of spouse 2,410,000@ 0.20
il (B &
China Food and Beverage Beneficial owner 77,572,263 6.49
Group Limited E=nEAA
Liang Kui Di Beneficial owner 64,700,000 5.41
PR EmEA A
Sun Lian Beneficial owner 61,248,000 5.12
ik EmEA A
Notes Wit -

(a) The shares are held by Able Turbo Enterprises Limited as to
101,487,737 shares and China Food and Beverage Group Limited
as to 77,572,263 shares. Able Turbo Enterprises Limited and
China Food and Beverage Group Limited is owned by Chen Hua
as to 60.3% directly and 100% indirectly, respectively.

(b) The shares are held by China Food and Beverage Group Limited,
which is wholly owned by Able Turbo Enterprises Limited.

(©) The shares are held by King Wei Group (China) Investment
Development Limited, which is wholly owned by Zeng Jia Min.

(d) The shares are held by Li Zhuoxun, the spouse of Jiang Jianjun.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, no person,
other than the directors of the Company, whose interests are set
out in the section “Directors’ interests and short positions in shares
and underlying shares” above, had registered an interest or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that
was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”)
for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants for their contribution to, and continuing efforts to
promote the interests of, the Group. Further details of the Scheme
are disclosed in note 30 to the financial statements.

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share
options outstanding during the year:

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERSE

fBIRESTE

AprRA —RERER 8 ([%ETE)) -
EERAEBRZEER/AEBMETHM R
RS NUENRE N SR e R R 2E -
Zat 8l 2 E — TR BRI WK 308

E‘go

TR PR (TR A A TR AR 2

Number of share options
BREHA
Name or At1 At31 Date of grant
category of January Granted Exercised Lapsed  December of share Exercise
participant 212 during during during 2012 options® Exercise period price of share
2% R=%-ZF the year the year theyear W-F-Z% BRE of share options options®
ERIER -A-8 EpRE  FRARE FAXM TZAZT-A RitBge ERETRER ERENREY
HKS # 1T
per share# /¢
Directors EZ
Mr. Lo Peter 1,660,000 - (1,660,000) - - 31-10-08 31-10-09 - 30-10-12 0.288
REELH 840,000 - - - 840,000 264-10 26:4-11-25-4-14 073
840,000 - - - 840,000 26-4-10 26-4-12 - 25-4-15 0.73
1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000 13-9-10 13-9-11-12-9-14 0.83
1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000 13-9-10 13-9-12-12-9-15 083
5,340,000 - (1,660,000) - 3,680,000
Mr. Han Dong 5,000,000 - - - 5,000,000 10-10-11 10-10-12-9-10-15 0.66
B RfE 5,000,000 - - - 5000000 10-10-11 10-10-13-9-10-16 0.66
10,000,000 - - - 10,000,000
Mr. Qu Shuncai 2,250,000 - - - 2,250,000 13910 139-11-12-9-14 083
FIRZ &4 2,250,000 - - - 2,250,000 13910 139-12-12:9-15 083
4,500,000 - - - 4,500,000
Dr. Loke Yu 50,000 - - - 50,000 26-4-10 26-4-12 - 25-4-15 0.73
EEmEL 50,000 - - - 50,000 13-9-10 13:9-11-12:9-14 083
50,000 - - - 50,000 13-9-10 13-9-12-12-9-15 0.83
150,000 - - - 150,000
Mr. Zhang Yonggen 100,000 - - - 100,000 511 4512 -3-5-15 1.152
FAREE 100,000 - - - 100,000 4511 4-5-13-3-5-16 1.152
200,000 - - - 200,000
20,190,000 - (1,660,000) - 18,530,000
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Number of share options
BREHA
Name or At1 At31 Date of grant
category of January Granted Exercised Lapsed  December of share Exercise
participant 2012 during during during 212 options®! Exercise period price of share
2% R=B-ZF the year the year theyear W-F-Z% ERE of share options options®
ERIER -A-A ERRE  FRAE FAXMTZAZT-A Ritpge BREGEER EREMREY
HKS Z 1
per sharedf%
Ex-directors¥ s EZY
Mr. Sun David Lee 1,000,000 - (1,000,000) - - 31-10-08 31-10-09 - 30-10-12 0.288
Ginesik 340,000 - - - 340,000 26-4-10 26-4-11-254-14 073
340,000 - - - 340,000 26-4-10 26-4-12 - 25-4-15 073
1,680,000 - (1,000,000) - 680,000
Mr. Zhao Difei 250,000 - - (250,000) - 13910 139-11-12:9-14 083
bisipid 250,000 - - (250,000 - 13-9-10 13-9:12-12:9-15 083
500,000 - - (500,000) -
Mr. Fu Hui 2,250,000 - - (2,250,000 - 26:4-10 26:4-11- 25414 073
i Bxk 2,250,000 - - (2,250,000 - 264-10 264-12-25-4-15 073
1,000,000 - - (1,000,000) - 10-10-11 10-10-12 - 9-10-15 0.66
1,000,000 - - (1,000,000) - 10-10-11 10-10-13-9-10-16 0.66
6,500,000 - - (6,500,000) -
Mr. Yeung Ting-Lap 50,000 - - - 50,000 26-4-10 26-4-11-254-14 073
Derek Emory 50,000 - - - 50,000 26-4-10 26-4-12 - 25-4-15 073
BRULE 50,000 - - - 50,000 13910 13:9-11-12-9-14 083
50,000 - - - 50,000 13910 13:9-12-12:9-15 083
200,000 - - - 200,000
Mr. Zuchowski Sam 100,000 - (100,000) - - 11-2-09 11-2-09-10-2-12 019
Zuchowski Sam?% £ 100,000 - (100,000) - - 11-2-09 11-2-10-10-2-13 019
50,000 - - - 50,000 26-4-10 26-4-11-254-14 073
50,000 - - - 50,000 26-4-10 26-4-12 - 25-4-15 073
50,000 - - - 50,000 13910 139-11-12:9-14 083
50,000 - - - 50,000 13910 139-12-129-15 083
400,000 - (200,000) - 200000
9,280,000 - (1,200,000 (7,000,000 1,080,000

@ Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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Number of share options
BREXR

Name or At1 At31 Date of grant

category of January Granted Exercised Lapsed  December of share Exercise

participant 212 during during during 212 options®! Exercise period price of share

8% R=B-ZF the year the year theyear W-F-Z% BRE of share options options®

ERAER -B-H EREH Erff ER&¥M t=A=1-A Rt A e BRETEER BRETHEY

HKS £
per sharedf%

Other employees £ f1/E8

In aggregate 88 1,660,000 - (1,660,000) - - 31-10-08 31-10-09 - 30-10-12 0.288

680,000 - - (340,000) 340,000 26-4-10 26-4-11-25-4-14 073
680,000 - - (340,000) 340,000 26-4-10 26-4-12 - 25-4-15 073
2,900,000 - - (400,000) 2,500,000 12-1-10 12-71-11-11-7-14 0.62
3,400,000 - - (900,000) 2,500,000 12-7-10 12-7-12-11-7-15 0.62
3,250,000 - - (500,000) 2,750,000 13-9-10 13-9-11-12-9-14 083
3,250,000 - - (500,000) 2,750,000 13-9-10 13-9-12-12-9-15 083
5,000,000 - - - 5,000,000 10-10-11 10-10-12-9-10-15 0.66
5,000,000 - - - 5,000,000 10-10-11 10-10-13-9-10-16 0.66
- 7,000,000 - - 7,000,000 31-10-12 31-10-13-30-10-16 0.694
- 7,000,000 - - 7,000,000 31-10-12 31-10-14-30-10-17 0.694

25,820,000 14,000,000 (1,660,000 (2,980,000) 35,180,000

Consultants &7

In aggregate 4% 4,750,000 - - - 4,750,000 13-9-10 13-9-11-12:9-14 083
4,750,000 - - - 4,750,000 13-9-10 13-9-12-12:9-15 083

9,500,000 - - - 9,500,000

64,790,000 14,000,000 (4,520,000  (9,980,000) 64,290,000

Notes to the table of share options outstanding during the year: FRARITEBERES R EE

(a) The vesting period of the share options is from the date of grant () ERENFBEHAAREAREETE
until the commencement of the exercise period. BB RILE -

(b) The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustmentin () FERRRETT B (B AT R AR S AT AR BT AR
the case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the NERA 2 L & ER TEL
Company's share capital. o

(0) Mr. Sun David Lee, Mr. Zhao Difei, Mr. Fu Hui, Mr. Yeung Ting- (0 RN S04 - BRREE - FELA
Lap Derek Emory and Mr. Zuchowski Sam retired/resigned during 15 & 37 % H KZuchowski SamZE 4 B 7
the year. According to the Scheme, the share options granted RNEFZRRE BT - BIRZTE - ®
to them may be exercised within three months of the date of % S i e e =l
retirement/resignation. R={EARITE -

(d) The weighted average closing price of the Company’s shares  (d) REBRETTE B HRT AR RS, 2 0

immediately before the exercise dates of the share options was
HK$0.634 per share. The closing price of the Company’s shares
immediately before the date on which the options were granted
during the year was HK$0.63 per share.

TR TERETIR0.634ET - RNA
FEAN  ARABRMHREEBRERH
B IRl 2 Wi B R E k0638 T °
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The directors have estimated the values of the share options
granted during the year, calculated using the binomial option
pricing model as at the date of grant of the options:

EEeRR_AAHREERAGTRNE
A 2 BN ERER L A2 B

Number of Theoretical

options granted value of

during the year share options

RERBHZ BREZ

Grantee AERA BREZE BwEE
HK$

BT

Other employees HifEE 14,000,000 5,070,000

The binomial option pricing model is a generally accepted method
of valuing options. The significant assumptions used in the
calculation of the values of the share options are set out in note
30 to the financial statements. The measurement dates used in
the valuation calculations were the dates on which the options
were granted.

The values of share options calculated using the binomial
model are subject to certain fundamental limitations, due to
the subjective nature of and uncertainty relating to a number
of assumptions of the expected future performance input to
the model, and certain inherent limitations of the model itself.
The value of an option varies with different variables of certain
subjective assumptions. Any change to the variables used may
materially affect the estimation of the fair value of an option.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year were rights
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of the Company granted to any of the directors or
their respective spouses or children under 18 years of age, or
were any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company, its
holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a
party to any arrangement to enable the directors to acquire such
rights in any other body corporate.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTION
During the year, the Group has entered into the following
connected transaction:

On 12 October 2012, due to the default of a loan to an
independent third party of HK$3,732,000, the Group enforced the
security of the loan and obtained a 30% interest in Hunan Xiangxi
Jiliang Dongcang Wine Stock Co., Ltd. (“Hunan Dongcang”)
("Transaction”). As Mr. Jiang Jianjun, a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Group, indirectly holds more than 10% interests
in Hunan Dongcang, the Transaction constitutes a connected
transaction under the Listing Rules. However, as the relevant
percentage ratios under the Listing Rules are less than 1% and
the Transaction is a connected transaction only because it involves
Mr. Jiang Jianjun who is a connected person of the Company by
virtue of his relationship with the Company’s subsidiaries, the
Transaction is exempted from the reporting, announcement and
independent shareholders’ approval requirements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the
Company'’s total issued share capital was held by the public as at
the date of this report.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

At 31 December 2012, none of the directors was interested in any
business, apart from the Group’s business, which competes or is
likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the business of
the Group.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

QU Shuncai
Executive Director

The PRC, 15 March 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
By 2R &

Ell ERNST & YOUNG
= Ik

To the shareholders of Sino Distillery Group Limited
(Formerly known as BIO-DYNAMIC GROUP LIMITED)
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sino
Distillery Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 40 to 135,
which comprise the consolidated and company statements
of financial position as at 31 December 2012, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT

Tel: +852 2846 9888
Fax: +852 2868 4432
www.ey.com

Ernst & Young RKEFEERAT
22nd Floor, CITIC Tower EBRRAEBIR
1 Tim Mei Avenue, Central, Hong Kong FlEARE221E

E ik 1 +852 2846 9888
{HH : +852 2868 4432
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31 December 2012, and of the Group’s
loss and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to
note 2.1 in the consolidated financial statements which
indicates that the Group incurred a consolidated net loss
of HK$321,658,000 during the year ended 31 December
2012, and, as at that date, the Group’s consolidated
current liabilities exceeded its consolidated current assets by
HK$179,584,000. These conditions indicate the existence of
a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

15 March 2013
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

mE AR

Year ended 31 December 2012

He " 2——F+-_A=1+—HIFE

2012 2011
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B EE FET FAET
REVENUE WA 5 199,325 384,859
Cost of sales SHE A (184,850) (360,949)
Gross profit EAH 14,475 23,910
Other income and gains H At Mg A R Wz 5 5,300 8,922
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHEAE (31,900) (30,494)
Administrative expenses THAX (87,912) (73,741)
Impairment of tangible and B KB EERE
intangible assets 6 (227,377) (74,311)
Finance costs BB AR 7 (7,052) (5,534)
Share of loss of an associate DEMENRERE (120) -
LOSS BEFORE TAX BRFE AT 518 6 (334,586) (151,248)
Income tax credit TS & 10 12,928 11,838
LOSS FOR THE YEAR FEEBR (321,658) (139,410)
Attributable to: TR
Owners of the parent [SYNCIE ZSUN 11 (277,800) (125,547)
Non-controlling interests IR (43,858) (13,863)
(321,658) (139,410)
LOSS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE BAREBEREREA
TO ORDINARY EQUITY ELtESRER
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT
Basic and diluted ERAREE 13 HK(2331) cents #fl - HK(10.78) cents &1L

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
HREZTEHBARRE

Year ended 31 December 2012
BE-_T——F+-A=1+—HILFE

2012 2011
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 7 FE&xT FHET
LOSS FOR THE YEAR FEER (321,658) (139,410)
Exchange differences on REBINEBZ
translation of foreign operations ME N =E% 498 16,027
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ~ EERBIZ 2 H b
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX ZHEEA 498 16,027
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS FEXHERARE
FOR THE YEAR (321,160) (123,383)
Attributable to: T AL -
Owners of the parent SARIEA A 11 (277,253) (111,678)
Non-controlling interests FEVERR B 2 (43,907) (11,705)
(321,160) (123,383)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e BRI &R
31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

2012 2011
Notes HK$’'000 HK$'000
B 7E TET FAETT

NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - WE LA 14 236,693 339,888
Prepaid land lease payments B i 15 32,170 32,997
Goodwill S 16 - 4,073
Other intangible assets HiEEE 17 12,140 138,974
Investment in an associate AR R R IR E 19 3,612 -
Total non-current assets FnBEEMLE 284,615 515,932
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Inventories rE 20 129,159 96,815
Trade and bills receivables JEWE FEREA R EE 21 5,973 15,204
Prepayments, deposits and BNRIE - BE R

other receivables H b e W k1A 22 44,843 58,254
Due from related parties JE Y R 38 A+ 3RIE 36 10,238 446
Pledged deposits EEREFER 23 37,317 27,418
Cash and cash equivalents BekReEED 23 8,398 16,489
Total current assets MEEEMRE 235,928 214,626
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE
Trade and bills payables BB ZRIBERER 24 182,205 65,033
Other payables and accruals HiEARIBRETEBR 25 128,132 109,982
Interest-bearing bank and FTERITREMEE

other borrowings 26 36,087 69,216
Due to related parties JEA~f E@@}\i?ﬂlﬁ 36 30,939 18,106
Due to a non-controlling e —FEM B A

shareholder of a subsidiary JEIE MG PG B 7 36 31,263 31,012
Tax payable FET IR 6,886 7,124
Total current liabilities mEBER 415,512 300,473
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEEEHE (179,584) (85,847)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT EERERRBEE

LIABILITIES 105,031 430,085
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FREBEE
Deferred tax liabilities RIETRIEEE 27 120 14,266
Deferred income TEFE WA 28 12,097 12,500
Total non-current liabilities ERDEERRE 12,217 26,766
Net assets BEFE 92,814 403,319

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

A MR &

31 December 2012

RZE——F+=-A=+—H

2012 2011
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 7 THET FAETT
EQUITY
Equity attributable to owners ISENETE 2N
of the parent
Issued capital 29 119,516 119,064
Reserves 31(a) (37,396) 229,654
82,120 348,718
Non-controlling interests R AER 10,694 54,601
Total equity 2% 92,814 403,319
QU Shuncai LO Peter BKEE
Director Director B5ZE
B 4
o .
X\ 3
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEREREER

Year ended 31 December 2012

HE_T——F+A=1+—HLFE

Attributable to owners of the parent

BATRAARLE
Share Share Exchange Non-
Issued ~ premium  option  Merger Other  fluctuation Accumulated controlling Total
pital  account  reseve  reseve  reserve  reseve  losses Total interests  equity

Ejt
BRfike REGEER BREGE OHGR ABR BBER ZMER &% FERER  RME
Notes  HKS00  HKS'00D  HKS'O0D  HKFOOD  HKSO00  HKFOO0  HK'000  HKS'000  HKS'00  HKS'000
We AL TR TAn  TEn  TEr T TEr  TEr TAn TAR

At 1 January 2011 W-E-—%-5-8 14545 681,555 13,745 (535 22800 563 (42049 439179 6o044 504823
Loss for the year EEEE - - - - - - (15547 (12554 (13863 (139.410)
Other comprehensive income~ £EEf2EMA -

for the year.

Bxchange differences on RS

franslaton of foreign EiZE

operations - - - - - 13869 - 13869 2158 16,027

Total comprehensive loss EREEFELE

forthe year - - - - - 13869 (15547 (111678 (11,705 (123383)
Contribution fiom a LA
non-controling shareholder ~~ EERER
of a subsidiary Mg - - - - - - - - 662 662
Isse of shares LS 09 4519 3137 (3,632) - (2800 - - 9458 - 9458
Fuitysetted share option - REL BB RERH
armangements 30 - - 11,759 - - - - 11759 - 11,759
At 31 Decerber 2011 NE-—E12fZ1-8 19064 712926F A/ (535 N3 (60 348718 54601 403319
At1 January 2012 RZE-2E-f-H 119,064 712,926 1 (539) - M (Sa608) 38718 54601 403319
Loss or the year EpER = = = - - - (m800) @80 (43858)  (321,658)
Other comprehensiveincome ~ EZE B2 AMA -
for the year.
Fchange differences on LR
translaton of foreign EYEE
operations - - - - - 47 - 547 (49) 498

Total comprehensiv loss ERREERLE

for the year - - - - - 547 (277800) (277,23)  (43907) (321,160
lsue of shares L) pi 52 563 (481 - - - A L) - AW
Fuitysettled share option - ROEE BB RiERH

arrangements Bl - - 9373 - - - - 9313 - 9313
Transfer of share option REREXNE

reserve upon the lapse BEREREER

of share options - - () - - - 4,08 - - -
At 31 December 2012 RF-Erzf=r-8 119516 718569*  22,389* (535)* SO0t (819798 82120 10694 981
* These reserve accounts comprise the negative consolidated * HERERERSNEAMBRRARZEEES

reserves of HK$37,396,000 (2011: positive consolidated #1#537,396,000/8 7 (ZZE——F : [F# 4
reserves HK$229,654,000) in the consolidated statement of 229,654,000/ 7T) °

financial position.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
mERERER

Year ended 31 December 2012
BE-_T——FE+-_A=1+—HIEFE

2012 2011
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5T FExT FHET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING K& EBHELNRS
ACTIVITIES mE
Loss before tax A AT E 1B (334,586) (151,248)
Adjustments for: EOATFEE
Finance costs EE= 0% 7 7,052 5,534
Share of loss of an associate bakid = l/NCIl = 19 120 -
Interest income F B A (95) (160)
Loss on disposal of items of HEME  BEKR
property, plant and equipment HEBIEE B 6 46 336
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBARZEE 32 3,367 -
Depreciation e 14 28,199 27,360
Amortisation of prepaid land A LS
lease payments i 15 1,081 1,059
Amortisation of other intangible HihmpEE#E
assets 17 10,314 12,119
Amortisation of deferred income I FE TN 2 28 (498) (488)
Impairment of items of property, m=E - BE&
plant and equipment HERE 14 106,475 27,013
Impairment of goodwill R A 16 4,073 -
Impairment of other intangible BB EERE
assets 17 116,829 47,298
Provision for inventories FTERBE 6 2,763 2,640
Provision for other receivables ot fE WO IR R R 6 7,084 983
Equity-settled share option expense P 45 & B8 B #E 5 2 30 9,373 11,759
(38,403) (15,795)
Increase in inventories FEEM (35,170) (30,141)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and bills JEWE ZEZ R EE
receivables Bl () 9,231 (4,673)
Increase in prepayments, deposits AR - e REM
and other receivables & W SR IE I N (327) (20,005)
Decrease in amounts due from JE W B8 A sk IER A
related parties - 81
Increase in trade and bills payables &1 & 5 5018 K& Z K88 N 42,538 45,542
Increase in other payables and accruals £ fth & 1< I8 & fE 51 & A
& 41,606 20,615
Increase in amounts due to related &/ B8 A 1+ ZRIE1E N
parties - 2,274
Cash generated from/(used in) g ESRE (FTA)
operations He 19,475 (2,102)
Tax paid ERHIA (1,455) (875)
Net cash flows from/(used in) KETEBFTE, (FTH)
operating activities BeReF5 18,020 (2,977)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FmEESRER
Year ended 31 December 2012
HE —F+ZA=T—HLFE
2012 2011
Notes HK$’'000 HK$'000
B 5T FHET FHET

Net cash flows from/(used in) KEEBE, (FTH)

operating activities WEmEFE 18,020 (2,977)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETZTBHELENRS

ACTIVITIES RE
Interest received EUFE 95 160
Purchases of items of property, ﬁﬁ/\%% B

plant and equipment I5H (46,948) (23,893)
Proceeds from disposal of items HEWE  BERE&E

of property, plant and equipment I8 B FT1S 3UA 266 478
Acquisition of an associate Uy B B &N A 19 (3,732) -
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries & iff & A 7] 715 5B 32 947 -
Increase in pledged deposits B EARE L N (9,899) (4,915)
Increase in other receivables F A i W R IE 2 38 N (1,141) -
Increase in amounts due from JE W B85 A £ 5RTE 2 58 i1

related parties (9,789) -
Net cash flows used in investing REZBAAREAE

activities FEE (70,201) (28,170)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING REFTHELEHNRE

ACTIVITIES ME
Proceeds from issue of shares BITAR D FT 1S I8 29 1,282 1,303
New bank and other borrowings %ﬁﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁﬁ% 32,871 89,485
Repayment of bank and other EERBRITREMEE

borrowings (66,563) (90,075)
Increase/(decrease) in other payables ) & {<f ZXIE 38 fin,~

(RA) (2,614) 16,281

Increase in amounts due to FETRAE A L3RI 2 1880

related parties 12,832 -
Increase in bills payable JE 4R 2 38 0 74,634 -
Contribution from a non-controlling  — & i /8 A A1 FE4Z %

shareholder of a subsidiary R HE - 662
Interest paid BAFE (6,135) (5,056)
Net cash flows from financing MEEBMERERE

activities VR RE 46,307 12,600
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND HeERBESEEY

CASH EQUIVALENTS D REE ] (5.874) (18,547)
Cash and cash equivalents at FUNBHEeLREFED

beginning of year 18,216 38,098
Effect of foreign exchange rate INEE R B EN BT

changes, net (3,944) (1,335)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HH&KNERERES

AT END OF YEAR £EY 8,398 18,216
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH RE& KBS ZEEY

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HEEROM
Cash and cash equivalents as stated R4 A MBI K 252

in the consolidated statement of HekReEEY

financial position 23 8,398 16,489
Time deposits with original maturity ZESRERER =88R

of less than three months when BIHARY FE B3 TF K

acquired, pledged for bills payable (2 3t B =K EIKF) - 1,727
Cash and cash equivalents as stated R4GAIRERERENZ

in the consolidated statement RekREFED

of cash flows 8,398 18,216

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
5 5 AR 5 2%

31 December 2012
RZE——F+=ZH=+—H

2012 2011
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B & FER FHET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment S E NN 62 -
Investments in subsidiaries RHTEB R RIHIKE 18 167,188 417,305
Total non-current assets ERBEELE 167,250 417,305
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and FERFIE - ek
other receivables H{th i 5B 22 1,675 333
Due from a related party FEW — & B A+ 58 36 2,100 -
Cash and cash equivalents BeMIReEEY 23 1,372 1,908
Total current assets MEVEERTE 5,147 2,241
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE
Due to a related party JEf — R BE AT FRIE 36 11,550 -
Accruals fEETE R 25 2,166 2,368
Total current liabilities MEBEREE 13,716 2,368
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEEEHE (8,569) (127)
Net assets BEFAE 158,681 417,178
EQUITY EE
Issued capital BEITIRA 29 119,516 119,064
Reserves {1 31(b) 39,165 298,114
Total equity L] 158,681 417,178
QU Shuncai & B 7 LO Peter BKEE
Director = Director B5FE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

1.

2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Sino Distillery Group Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in the Cayman Islands. The
registered address of the Company is P.O. Box 309GT,
Ugland House, South Church Street, George Town,
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands. The address of its
principal place of business is 2509, Tower One, Lippo
Centre, 89 Queensway, Hong Kong.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note
18 to the financial statements.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

At 31 December 2012, the Group had net current
liabilities of HK$179,584,000, inclusive of bank
and other borrowings, other payables and the
amount due to a non-controlling shareholder of a
subsidiary of HK$36,087,000, HK$116,763,000 and
HK$31,263,000, respectively, which were due for
repayment or renewal within the next 12 months. The
Group incurred a consolidated loss of HK$321,658,000
for the year ended 31 December 2012.

In order to strengthen the capital base of the Group
and to improve the Group’s financial position,
immediate liquidity and cash flows, and otherwise
to sustain the Group as a going concern, Able Turbo
Enterprises Limited, Mr. Jiang Jianjun and King Wei
Group (China) Investment Development Limited, all of
which are shareholders of the Company, have agreed
to jointly and severally provide continuous financial
support to the Group.

Furthermore, the directors intend to negotiate for the
deferral of repayment or renewal of the other payables,
bank and other borrowings and the amount due to a
non-controlling shareholder of a subsidiary when they
fall due.

In light of the above, the directors are satisfied that the
Group will be able to meet its financial obligations as
and when they fall due for the foreseeable future, and
are of the opinion that it is appropriate to prepare the
consolidated financial statements on a going concern
basis.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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2.1

2.2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued)

Should the Group be unable to operate as a going
concern, adjustments would have to be made to write
down the value of assets to their recoverable amounts,
and to provide for any further liabilities which might
arise. The effect of these adjustments has not been
reflected in the consolidated financial statements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards ("HKASs"”) and Interpretations) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA™), accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention. These
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HK$") and all values are rounded to the
nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2012. The financial statements of
the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting
period as the Company, using consistent accounting
policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date of acquisition, being the date on
which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases.
All intra-group balances, transactions, unrealised gains
and losses resulting from intra-group transactions and
dividends are eliminated on consolidation in full.

Total comprehensive income within a subsidiary is
attributed to the non-controlling interest even if that
results in a deficit balance.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary,
without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity
transaction.

2.1

2.2
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012

Jr_s
N =

2.2

2.3

——F+-A=+—H

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it
derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill) and
liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying amount of
any non-controlling interest and (iii) the cumulative
translation differences recorded in equity; and
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration
received, (ii) the fair value of any investment retained
and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or
loss. The Group’s share of components previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as
appropriate.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND
DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following revised HKFRSs
for the first time for the current year’s financial
statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Severe
Hyperinflation and Removal of Fixed
Dates for First-time Adopters

HKFRS 1 Amendments

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures — Transfers of
Financial Assets

HKFRS 7 Amendments

Amendments to HKAS 12 Income Taxes -
Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying
Assets

HKAS 12 Amendments

The adoption of the revised HKFRSs has had
no significant financial effect on these financial
statements.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet
effective, in these financial statements.

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 7 Amendments

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11

and HKFRS 12
Amendments

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27 (2011)
Amendments

HKFRS 13

HKAS 1 Amendments

HKAS 19 (2011)
HKAS 27 (2011)
HKAS 28 (2011)

HKAS 32 Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 20

Annual Improvements
2009-2011 Cycle

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards -

Government Loans?

Amendments to IFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures - Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities?

Financial Instruments*

Consolidated Financial Statements?
Joint Arrangements?

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities?

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and
HKFRS 12 - Transition Guaidance?

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 (2011) - Investment Entities®

Fair Value Measurement?

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of
Financial Statements - Presentation of
ltems of Other Comprehensive Income'

Employee Benefits?
Separate Financial Statements?

Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures?

Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities®

Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of
a Surface Mine?

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs
issued in June 20122
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

2.4

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2012

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2013

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2014

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2015

Further information about those HKFRSs that are
expected to be applicable to the Group is as follows:

The HKFRS 7 Amendments require an entity to
disclose information about rights to set-off and
related arrangements (e.g., collateral agreements). The
disclosures would provide users with information that is
useful in evaluating the effect of netting arrangements
on an entity’s financial position. The new disclosures
are required for all recognised financial instruments
that are set off in accordance with HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation. The disclosures also apply
to recognised financial instruments that are subject to
an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar
agreement, irrespective of whether they are set off in
accordance with HKAS 32. The Group expects to adopt
the amendments from 1 January 2013.

HKFRS 9 issued in November 2009 is the first part of
phase 1 of a comprehensive project to entirely replace
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. This phase focuses on the classification
and measurement of financial assets. Instead of
classifying financial assets into four categories, an
entity shall classify financial assets as subsequently
measured at either amortised cost or fair value, on the
basis of both the entity’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial assets. This aims to
improve and simplify the approach for the classification
and measurement of financial assets compared with
the requirements of HKAS 39.

HKAS 39 is aimed to be replaced by HKFRS 9 in its
entirety. Before this entire replacement, the guidance
in HKAS 39 on hedge accounting and impairment of
financial assets continues to apply. The Group expects
to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 January 2015. The Group will
quantify the effect in conjunction with other phases,
when the final standard including all phases is issued.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKFRS 10 establishes a single control model that
applies to all entities including special purpose entities
or structured entities. It includes a new definition of
control which is used to determine which entities
are consolidated. The changes introduced by HKFRS
10 require management of the Group to exercise
significant judgement to determine which entities are
controlled, compared with the requirements in HKAS
27 and HK(SIC)-Int 12 Consolidation — Special Purpose
Entities. HKFRS 10 replaces the portion of HKAS 27
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements that
addresses the accounting for consolidated financial
statements. It also addresses the issues raised in
HK(SIC)-Int 12. Based on the preliminary analyses
performed, HKFRS 10 is not expected to have any
impact on the currently held investments of the Group.

HKFRS 12 includes the disclosure requirements for
subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and
structured entities previously included in HKAS 27
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements, HKAS
31 Interests in Joint Ventures and HKAS 28 Investments
in Associates. It also introduces a number of new
disclosure requirements for these entities.

In July 2012, the HKICPA issued amendments to HKFRS
10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 which clarify the transition
guidance in HKFRS 10 and provide further relief from
full retrospective application of these standards, limiting
the requirement to provide adjusted comparative
information to only the preceding comparative period.
The amendments clarify that retrospective adjustments
are only required if the consolidation conclusion as to
which entities are controlled by the Group is different
between HKFRS 10 and HKAS 27 or HK(SIC)-Int 12 at
the beginning of the annual period in which HKFRS 10
is applied for the first time. Furthermore, for disclosures
related to unconsolidated structured entities, the
amendments will remove the requirement to present
comparative information for periods before HKFRS 12
is first applied.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
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2.4

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)
Consequential amendments were made to HKAS 27
and HKAS 28 as a result of the issuance of HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12. The Group expects to adopt
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, HKAS 27 (2011),
HKAS 28 (2011), and the subsequent amendments
to these standards issued in July and December 2012
from 1 January 2013.

HKFRS 13 provides a precise definition of fair value
and a single source of fair value measurement and
disclosure requirements for use across HKFRSs. The
standard does not change the circumstances in which
the Group is required to use fair value, but provides
guidance on how fair value should be applied where
its use is already required or permitted under other
HKFRSs. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 13
prospectively from 1 January 2013.

The HKAS 1 Amendments change the grouping of
items presented in other comprehensive income. Items
that could be reclassified (or recycled) to profit or loss
at a future point in time (for example, net gain on
hedge of a net investment, exchange differences on
translation of foreign operations, net movement on
cash flow hedges and net loss or gain on available-for-
sale financial assets) would be presented separately
from items which will never be reclassified (for
example, actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit
plans and revaluation of land and buildings). The
amendments will affect presentation only and have
no impact on the financial position or performance.
The Group expects to adopt the amendments from 1
January 2013.
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)
HKAS 19 (2011) includes a number of amendments
that range from fundamental changes to simple
clarifications and re-wording. The revised standard
introduces significant changes in the accounting for
defined benefit pension plans including removing the
choice to defer the recognition of actuarial gains and
losses. Other changes include modifications to the
timing of recognition for termination benefits, the
classification of short-term employee benefits and
disclosures of defined benefit plans. The Group expects
to adopt HKAS 19 (2011) from 1 January 2013.

The HKAS 32 Amendments clarify the meaning of
“currently has a legally enforceable right to set off”
for offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities.
The amendments also clarify the application of the
offsetting criteria in HKAS 32 to settlement systems
(such as central clearing house systems) which
apply gross settlement mechanisms that are not
simultaneous. The amendments are not expected
to have any impact on the financial position or
performance of the Group upon adoption on 1 January
2014.

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011
Cycle issued in June 2012 sets out amendments to
a number of HKFRSs. The Group expects to adopt
the amendments from 1 January 2013. There are
separate transitional provisions for each standard.
While the adoption of some of the amendments
may result in changes in accounting policies, none of
these amendments are expected to have a significant
financial impact on the Group. Those amendments
that are expected to have a significant impact on the
Group's policies are as follows:
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2012
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2.4 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(a)

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements:
Clarifies the difference between voluntary
additional comparative information and the
minimum required comparative information.
Generally, the minimum required comparative
period is the previous period. An entity must
include comparative information in the related
notes to the financial statements when it
voluntarily provides comparative information
beyond the previous period. The additional
comparative information does not need to
contain a complete set of financial statements.

In addition, the amendment clarifies that
the opening statement of financial position
as at the beginning of the preceding period
must be presented when an entity changes
its accounting policies; makes retrospective
restatements or makes reclassifications, and that
change has a material effect on the statement
of financial position. However, the related notes
to the opening statement of financial position
as at the beginning of the preceding period are
not required to be presented.

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation:
Clarifies that income taxes arising from
distributions to equity holders are accounted
for in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes.
The amendment removes existing income
tax requirements from HKAS 32 and requires
entities to apply the requirements in HKAS 12
to any income tax arising from distributions to
equity holders.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so
as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s income statement to the extent of
dividends received and receivable. The Company’s
investments in subsidiaries that are not classified as
held for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 are stated at
cost less any impairment losses.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a
jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group has a long
term interest of generally not less than 20% of the
equity voting rights and over which it is in a position to
exercise significant influence.

The Group's investment in an associate is stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position at the
Group’s share of net assets under the equity method
of accounting, less any impairment losses.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associate is included in the consolidated
income statement and consolidated reserves,
respectively. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from
transactions between the Group and its associate are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s investment in
an associate, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Goodwill arising from the acquisition of an associate
is included as part of the Group’s investment in an
associate and is not individually tested for impairment.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Associates (continued)

The result of an associate is included in the
consolidated income statement to the extent of
dividends received and receivable. The Group’s
investment in an associate is treated as non-current
assets and is stated at cost less any impairment losses.

When an investment in an associate is classified as held
for sale, it is accounted for in accordance with HKFRS
5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations.

Business combinations and goodwiill

Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is
the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the
Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for
control of the acquiree. For each business combination,
the Group elects whether to measures the non-
controlling interests in the acquiree that are present
ownership interests and entitle their holders to a
proportionate share of net assets in the event of
liquidation at fair value or at the proportionate share
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other
components of non-controlling interests are measured
at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the
financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with
the contractual terms, economic circumstances and
pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This
includes the separation of embedded derivatives in
host contracts by the acquiree.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)
If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
previously held equity interest is remeasured at its
acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset
or liability that is a financial instrument and within
the scope of HKAS 39 is measured at fair value with
changes in fair value either recognised in profit or
loss or as a change to other comprehensive income. If
the contingent consideration is not within the scope
of HKAS 39, it is measured in accordance with the
appropriate HKFRS. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured and subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess
of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the
amount recognised for non-controlling interests and
any fair value of the Group’s previously held equity
interests in the acquiree over the identifiable net assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair
value of the net assets acquired, the difference is, after
reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as a gain on
bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is
tested for impairment annually or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may be impaired. The Group performs
its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31
December. For the purpose of impairment testing,
goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group's
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the combination, irrespective of whether other
assets or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those
units or groups of units.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)
Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) is less than the
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed
in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-
generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) and
part of the operation within that unit is disposed of,
the goodwill associated with the operation disposed
of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on the disposal.
Goodwill disposed in these circumstances is measured
based on the relative values of the disposed operation
and the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than inventories, financial assets, goodwill and
non-current assets), the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher
of the asset’s or cash-generating unit's value in use
and its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those
from other assets or groups of assets, in which case
the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income
statement in the period in which it arises in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the
impaired asset.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If such an
indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset
other than goodwill is reversed only if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount of that asset, but not to an
amount higher than the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:
(@  the party is a person or a close member of that

person’s family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the
Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group;
or

(i) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or of a parent of

the Group;

or
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2012
R-TE——F+_-_A=+—H
2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
Related parties (continued)
(b)  the party is an entity where any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of
the same group;

(ii) one entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or of a parent,
subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the
other entity);

(i) the entity and the Group are joint
ventures of the same third party;

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third
entity and the other entity is an associate
of the third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Group or an entity related to
the Group;

(vij  the entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in (a);
and

(vii)  a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT

2.5

TESTERBE (&)

BEAL (E)

()  ZIT R TNIME AR ER

=

=

o

() ZERBEAKER/ERSE

BHXE

=
=
\
—
=2
Jul

N F

o fE W

PR
I ol

= By
* By Y

A
B

eall
9l
op
S

(iii)

L\
/!

ot
= i

[ X
i
e

M
5
M m

(iv)

W =
N
e

% 1>

<
il\l’
il
il
i aF

!

)
]
\;
l

it

\
h

ol

N

D

He

pul

i
SR
[

B 3f

il
i

S W3

b
it
i
2
il
o

\|

m 2

\f
/N
o

15}
DlEE

=~
1
T

o
F B

>t
juni}
ol

>

K A

.

=

2

g

#

i3

ol

(Vi) ZEEBXQ@PEEAZES

A RES - &

(vii)  (@)()FFT $& 1B A ¥ 3%
FEEAFENXS
(HZEEBFRF])

BABRER—F

=

X m

\

=113

H

=

)
DIEE

=

it

o W

k

il Y

o



2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
Property, plant and equipment, other than construction
in progress, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of
an item of property, plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location
for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the
income statement in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied,
the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised
in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement.
Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Group recognises such parts as individual assets with
specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost of each item of property, plant and
equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful
life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose
are as follows:

3%-5%
6%-14%
20%-33%

Buildings
Plant and machinery
Leasehold improvements,
furniture and fixtures
Motor vehicles 10%-25%
Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost of that
item is allocated on a reasonable basis among the
parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual
values, useful lives and the depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each
financial year end.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment including
any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognised in the income
statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and
machinery and other fixed assets under construction,
which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and
is not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of
construction and capitalised borrowing cost on related
borrowed funds during the period of construction.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the
appropriate category of property, plant and equipment
when completed and ready for use.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on
initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is the fair value at
the date of acquisition. The useful lives of intangible
assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite.
Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently
amortised over the useful economic life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that
the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at
each financial year end.

Technologies

Purchased technologies are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives of 20 to 30
years.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (continued)
Trademarks

Trademarks are stated at cost less any impairment
losses and are amortised on the straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives of 10 to 30 years.

Customer base

Customer base is stated at cost less any impairment
losses and is amortised on the straight-line basis over
its estimated useful life of 20 years.

Distribution rights

Distribution rights are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-
line basis over the term of the distribution agreement.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is
the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating
leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to
the income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under the operating leases are charged to the
income statement on the straight-line basis over the
lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HKAS 39 are
classified as financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and receivables and available-for-sale
financial investments, or as derivatives designated
as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate. The Group determines the classification of
its financial assets at initial recognition. When financial
assets are recognised initially, they are measured at
fair value plus transaction costs, except in the case of
financial assets recorded at fair value through profit or
loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement of loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not
guoted in an active market. After initial measurement,
such assets are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective
interest rate amortisation is included in other income
and gains in the income statement. The loss arising
from impairment is recognised in the income statement
in financial costs for loans and in other expenses for
receivables.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when:

o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset
have expired; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a
“pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the
Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has
neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of
ownership of the asset. When it has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset
is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. In that case, the Group also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset
and the associated liability are measured on a basis
that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group
has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and
the maximum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required to repay.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A
financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed
to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset (an incurred “loss event”) and that loss event
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the financial asset or the group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may
include indications that a debtor or a group of debtors
is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation and observable data indicating
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
Group first assesses individually whether objective
evidence of impairment exists for financial assets
that are individually significant, or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant.
If the Group determines that no objective evidence
of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes
the asset in a group of financial assets with similar
credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them
for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is,
or continues to be, recognised are not included in a
collective assessment of impairment.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not yet been
incurred). The present value of the estimated future
cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). If a loan has a variable
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any
impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
the use of an allowance account and the loss is
recognised in the income statement. Interest income
continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used
to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Loans and receivables
together with any associated allowance are written off
when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery
and all collateral has been realised or has been
transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a
write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to
other expenses in the income statement.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39 are
classified as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate. The Group determines
the classification of its financial liabilities at initial
recognition.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)

Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair
value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and bills
and other payables, amounts due to related parties,
an amount due to a non-controlling shareholder of a
subsidiary and interest-bearing bank loans and other
borrowings.

Subsequent measurement of loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are
recognised in the income statement when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the effective
interest rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortisation is included in
finance costs in the income statement.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the income statement.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset
and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial position if there is a currently enforceable
legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded
in active markets is determined by reference to quoted
market prices or dealer price quotations (bid price
for long positions and ask price for short positions),
without any deduction for transaction costs. For
financial instruments where there is no active market,
the fair value is determined using appropriate valuation
techniques. Such techniques include using recent
arm’s length market transactions; reference to the
current market value of another instrument which is
substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis;
and option pricing models.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the weighted
average basis and, in the case of work in progress
and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct
labour, and an appropriate proportion of overheads.
Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices
less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion
and disposal.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and short term highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and
form an integral part of the Group'’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statement of financial position,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and at banks, including term deposits, which are not
restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation
(legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past
event and it is probable that a future outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the
end of the reporting period of the future expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount
arising from the passage of time is included in finance
costs in the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and
prior periods are measured at the amount expected
to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration
interpretations and practices prevailing in the
jurisdictions in which the Group operates.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

o when the deferred tax liability arises from the
initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

o in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
when the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carryforward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, the carryforward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

o when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit
or loss; and
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

o in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
deferred tax assets are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred
tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset
if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value
where there is reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and all attaching conditions will be
complied with. When the grant relates to an expense
item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis
over the periods that the costs, which it is intended to
compensate, are expensed. Where the grant relates to
an asset, the fair value is credited to a deferred income
account and is released to the consolidated income
statement over the expected useful life of the relevant
asset by equal annual instalments.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following
bases:

(a) from the sale of goods, when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that

the Group maintains neither managerial

involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership, nor effective control over the

goods sold; and

(b) interest income, on an accrual basis using the
effective interest method by applying the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset.

Share-based payments

The Company operates a share option scheme for
the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
eligible participants who contribute to the success of
the operations of the Group. Employees (including
directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payments, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments
("equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees
for grants after 7 November 2002 is measured by
reference to the fair value at the date at which they
are granted. The fair value is determined by an external
valuer using a binomial model, further details of which
are given in note 30 to the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Share-based payments (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity,
over the period in which the performance and/or
service conditions are fulfilled. The cumulative expense
recognised for equity-settled transactions at the end
of each reporting period until the vesting date reflects
the extent to which the vesting period has expired and
the Group’s best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or
credit to the income statement for a period represents
the movement in the cumulative expense recognised as
at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not
ultimately vest, except for equity-settled transactions
where vesting is conditional upon a market or non-
vesting condition, which are treated as vesting
irrespective of whether or not the market or non-
vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance and/or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are
modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised as
if the terms had not been modified, if the original
terms of the award are met. In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification that increases the total
fair value of the share-based payments, or is otherwise
beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of
modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. This includes any award where non-
vesting conditions within the control of either the
Group or the employee are not met. However, if a new
award is substituted for the cancelled award, and is
designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated
as if they were a modification of the original award, as
described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected
as additional share dilution in the computation of
earnings per share.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Other employee benefits

Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance for those employees who are
eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the income statement
as they become payable in accordance with the rules
of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. The Group’s
employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which
operate in Mainland China are required to participate
in a central pension scheme operated by the local
municipal government. These subsidiaries are required
to contribute a percentage of its payroll costs to the
central pension scheme. The contributions are charged
to the income statement as they become payable
in accordance with the rules of the central pension
scheme.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction of qualifying assets, i.e., assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised
as part of the cost of those assets. The capitalisation
of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs
are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within the
equity section of the statement of financial position,
until they have been approved by the shareholders in
a general meeting. When these dividends have been
approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company’s memorandum and
articles of association grant the directors the authority
to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim
dividends are recognised immediately as a liability
when they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in HK$, which
is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional
currency and items included in the financial statements
of each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded by
the entities in the Group are initially recorded using
their respective functional currency rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the functional currency rates of exchange
ruling at the end of the reporting period. Differences
arising on settlement or transaction of monetary items
are recognised in the income statement.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of a
non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated in
line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change
in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on
the item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in
other comprehensive income or profit or loss is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or
loss, respectively).

The functional currency of subsidiaries in Mainland
China is Renminbi (“RMB"). As at the end of the
reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these
entities are translated into the presentation currency
of the Company at the exchange rates prevailing at
the end of the reporting period and their income
statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year.
The resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
operation, the component of other comprehensive
income relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognised in the income statement.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign
operation and any fair value adjustments to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities arising on
acquisition are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign operation and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, the cash flows of subsidiaries in Mainland China
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates
for the year.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and
their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that could require a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the
future.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired
at least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation
of the value in use of the cash-generating units
to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating the
value in use requires the Group to make an estimate
of the expected future cash flows from the cash-
generating units and also to choose a suitable discount
rate in order to calculate the present value of those
cash flows. The carrying amount of goodwill at 31
December 2012 was nil (2011: HK$4,073,000) as the
goodwill was fully impaired during the year. Further
details are given in note 16.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
(continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and
other intangible assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is an indication that property,
plant and equipment and other intangible assets may
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Group
makes an estimate of the recoverable amount of
property, plant and equipment and other intangible
assets. The recoverable amount of the property, plant
and equipment and other intangible assets is the
greater of the fair value less costs to sell and value in
use. Estimating the value in use requires the Group
to make an estimate of the expected future cash
flows from the cash-generating units and also to
choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value of those cash flows. Impairment of
property, plant and equipment and other intangible
assets of HK$106,475,000 (2011: HK$27,013,000)
and HK$116,829,000 (2011: HK$47,298,000) were
recognised in the consolidated income statement
during the year, respectively. The carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment and other intangible
assets as at 31 December 2012 was HK$236,693,000
(2011: HK$339,888,000) and HK$12,140,000 (2011:
HK$138,974,000), respectively. Further details are
given in notes 14 and 17.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group determines the estimated useful lives and
related depreciation charges for its property, plant and
equipment. This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of property,
plant and equipment of similar nature and functions.
Management will revise the depreciation charge where
useful lives are different to previously estimated, or will
write off or write down technically obsolete or non-
strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.

Useful lives of other intangible assets

The Group determines the estimated useful lives
and related amortisation charges for its intangible
assets other than goodwill. This estimate is based on
the expected pattern of consumption of the future
economic benefits embodied in the asset or the
contractual or other legal rights associated with the
assets. The Group will revise the amortisation period
and the amortisation method for an intangible asset
where the useful life is different to that previously
estimated.

Bt 7S R 3k P &
31 December 2012
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
(continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Equity-settled share option expense

The Company operates a share option scheme under
which employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based
payment transactions. The cost of these equity-
settled transactions with employees is measured by
reference to the fair value at the date at which they
are granted, using assumptions including expected
volatility, dividend yield and the risk-free interest rate.
Such cost is recognised, together with a corresponding
increase in equity, over the period in which the service
conditions are fulfilled. The cumulative expense
recognised for equity-settled transactions at the end
of each reporting period until the vesting date reflects
the extent to which the vesting period has expired and
the Group’s best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest.

Provision for inventories

Provision for inventories is made based on the
assessment of net realisable value. Estimates of net
realisable value are based on the latest invoice prices
and current market conditions. Where the actual
outcome or expectation in future is different from
the original estimates, such differences will have an
impact on the carrying amounts of inventories and the
amount of provision/reversal of provision in the periods
in which such estimates have been changed.

Provision for other receivables

Provision for other receivables is made based on an
assessment of the recoverability of other receivables
and the timing of their recovery. The identification of
provision for other receivables requires management
judgement and estimation. Where the actual outcome
or expectation in future is different from the original
estimates, such differences will have an impact on the
carrying amounts of other receivables and the amount
of provision/reversal of provision in the periods in
which such estimates have been changed.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT

ERGFHEE ()

fhEt T AR (&)

KRB BRI
ANRIERA—ABBETE - B K
SEREE (BRES) I UBRO/ER
ZNFR A WERN - ZE L REE
BT ZARBEER S ZRATI2RE
BRERE ARz AFE XERBEIK
- R R MERRANEEERRR -
B B A SE R R ot 2 4B FE R DN E BR 75 16
HRABETZHEANER -EHEAH
B2 B MEMRUUAREEEZFHER
ZREF X R ER B B E R 2 R E MR
SEHNERKRBZRATAREY
RIEMET ©

F R
FERERREFENR ER FEFG
FHE - YR B R FEN G RRIESH
HRERLERETN - HEEERNERS
REFRRWEER - BLERHNE
RETESNMRAZEFENNRES
ENBE BEROESE -

H 1t FEW KRR

& WS R I 5k i R AR B L L B R TR 0 AT
Wiz [a] 145 % Az [m] s P & £y = 78 1) L At B L
AR B E BB IR B (F L H B S fh 5T -
EHENERERIFARERRMEE
Bl ELERASRN ARG E IR
FEHEMEWIANRE B REE
BipEOaEE -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into
business units based on their products and services and
has three reportable operating segments as follows:

(@) the ethanol segment is engaged in the
production and sale of ethanol products and
ethanol by-products;

(b)  the wine and liquor segment is engaged in the
sale and distribution of wine and liquor; and

(0 the animal feed segment is engaged in the
production and sale of forages.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s
operating segments separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resources allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance
is evaluated based on reportable segment results.
Segment results are measured consistently with the
Group's loss before tax except that interest income,
finance costs as well as head office and corporate
expenses are excluded from such measurement.

Segment assets exclude pledged deposits, cash and
cash equivalents and other unallocated head office
and corporate assets as these assets are managed on a
group basis.

Segment liabilities exclude interest-bearing bank and
other borrowings, the amounts due to related parties
and other unallocated head office and corporate
liabilities as these liabilities are managed on a group
basis.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H
4.  OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. K& 9BEEH ()

No intersegment sale and transfer was transacted for REBEEZT——FR=_FT—F+=A
the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011. =t+—BIEFEWEBHIEE REE -
Wine and
Ethanol liquor  Animal feed Total
2B ik B EE At
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER
Year ended BE-E——-F
31 December 2012 +=B=+—-8H
EEE
Segment revenue: SEEA
Sales to external customers  EFIIREFF 54,587 144,738 - 199,325
Other revenue H o e za 1,717 3,488 - 5,205
56,304 148,226 - 204,530
Segment results TEES (187,350) (56,004) (65,756) (309,110)
Reconciliation: #h -
Interest income FEHA 95
Corporate and other EEREM
unallocated expenses APBEHX (18,519)
Finance costs BEKAR (7,052)
Loss before tax BB AT E 18 (334,586)
Segment assets TEEE 320,943 137,697 31,111 489,751
Reconciliation: A -
Elimination of intersegment  #f(#5 %) 58/
receivables FEU R TE (18,179)
Corporate and other EREAM
unallocated assets ANREE 48,971
Total assets BEME 520,543
Segment liabilities SEEE 327,932 30,375 18,480 376,787
Reconciliation: A
Elimination of intersegment i $5> $8 /&
payables JE < 208 (18,179)
Corporate and other R EAM
unallocated liabilities AAEBEE 69,121
Total liabilities EREpek 427,729

@ Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2012

RZE——F+=-_A=+—H

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4.  @# 5 3E&E 5 (8)
Wine and
Ethanol liquor Animal feed Total
B BE By @i
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TET TER
Year ended Bz-2-—-F
31 December 2012 +=ZA=+-8
JI:3:5
Other segment information: ~ E#t1pEEH .
Share of loss of an associate DEBREAREER - (120) = (120
Impairment losses recognised NN e
in the income statement ZREEE 119,917 46,205 61,255 221,377
Provision/(reversal of provision) BERE/ (BE
for inventories Z M) 5,471 (2,708) = 2,763
Provision for other receivables Hi YRR R E 427 6,657 - 7,084
Depreciation and amortisation nEREHE 28,867 7,036 3,691 39,594
Investment in an associate REE DR ZRE - 3,612 - 3,612
Capital expenditure* BARRZ* 29,155 1,802 62 31,019
Year ended BE2-E-——-F
31 December 2011 +=ZA=+-8
LEE
Segment revenue: PERA
Sales to external customers HETHIARF 226,464 158,395 - 384,859
Other revenue Az 6,129 2,633 - 8,762
232,593 161,028 - 393,621
Segment results THEES (119,170) (2,628) (5,787) (127,585)
Reconciliation: #HE -
Interest income FEWA 160
Corporate and other hEREM
unallocated expenses FPERAZ (18,289)
Finance costs BEMK (5,534)
Loss before tax BRiAER (151,248)
Segment assets PEEE 471,655 163,630 79,525 714,810
Reconciliation: #HE -
Elimination of intersegment Wi EH
receivables e IE (1,075)
Corporate and other rEREM
unallocated assets AOWMBE 16,823
Total assets LEME 730,558
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

4.  OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. K& 5MEEL (1)
Wine and
Ethanol liquor  Animal feed Total
Ve - ik ByaR wct
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TER TERT TER TER
Year ended Bzr-2——F%
31 December 2011 +=-HA=+-H
LEE
Segment liabilities SEEE 166,746 68,858 1,504 237,108
Reconciliation: #h -
Elimination of intersegment  #fi $5 9 48
payables & 708 (1,075)
Corporate and other R REAM
unallocated liabilities AoBEEE 91,206
Total liabilities BEHERE 327,239
Other segment information: Ht 2 EE¥ :
Impairment losses recognised UL $R & R HER
in the income statement ZREER 74,311 - - 74,311
Provision/(reversal of provision) 17 &# &, (E&
for inventories ZEEE) 2,650 (10) - 2,640
Provision for other receivables i JiE U 38 B 5 983 - - 983
Depreciation and amortisation  #7 & & # 5 29,700 7,190 3,648 40,538
Capital expenditure* NG 29,478 151 - 29,629
* Capital expenditure consists of additions to property, * ERAELBIEREYE  HEREHE -

plant and equipment.

Geographical information

Over 90% of the Group’s customers are located in
Mainland China and all revenue of the Group is derived
from operations in Mainland China. The principal
non-current assets held by the Group are located in
Mainland China. The management considers that it is

impracticable to allocate the revenue, segment results
and assets to geographical locations.

Information about a major customer
During the year, there was no external customer
accounted for 10% or more of the Group's total

revenue (2011: Nil).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS
Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents

b S E
31 December 2012
WZE——F+-A=+—H
WA~ H AR WS
WATBIAREERE X EHEE®
MEZEEFHE LA REERE

the net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances ST
for returns and trade discounts. me
An analysis of revenue, other income and gains is as WA~ U A RSB o T
follows:
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Revenue A
Sale of goods HEEm 199,325 384,859
Other income and gains Hih AR Wz
Government grants* BT & Bh* 1,168 2,125
Amortisation of deferred iR JE L A 2 8E
income (note 28) (B 7E28) 498 488
Interest income B WA 95 160
Gain on waived liability B aE W = 3,333
Others HAh 3,539 2,816
5,300 8,922
* The government grants represent the subsidies * T4 B AR £ BB 7S b T E

received by the Group from the local government
for environmental protection and the transformation
of new patterns of industrialisation. There are no
unfulfilled conditions or contingencies relating to

these grants.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

6.

LOSS BEFORE TAX 6. BRFE R E 1B
The Group’s loss before tax is arrived at after AEBOBRBEMEESHNYS " GEA)T
charging/(crediting): Y| SIBEHTESE -
2012 2011
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5E FHET FHIT
Cost of inventories sold BEEFER KA 182,087 358,309
Depreciation e 14 28,199 27,360
Amortisation of prepaid land FEft L FH &
lease payments 5 15 1,081 1,059
Amortisation of other HELEE
intangible assets 5y 17 10,314 12,119
Minimum lease payments RIBB BT R
under operating leases BFREHERN
in respect of land and {EHE
buildings 5,356 5,978
Auditors’ remuneration = ERT BN & 1,150 1,150
Employee benefit expense EERAMX
(including directors’ (BREEENE)
remuneration) (note 8)): (BF7E8) -
Wages and salaries TEREM 25,734 27,350
Equity-settled share option AR EAE & B
expense % 1 A 2 9,373 11,759
Pension scheme RIKEEH IR
contributions 2,449 1,931
37,556 41,040
Impairment of tangible and B K EF
intangible assets: BERE :
Impairment of items of WM - BWE K
property, plant and R A
equipment 14 106,475 27,013
Impairment of goodwill EESAE 16 4,073 -
Impairment of other HEthmEEE
intangible assets BE 17 116,829 47,298
227,377 74,311
Foreign exchange differences, JIME 2= 58;% (&
net (25) 13
Provision for inventories* FERE 2,763 2,640
Provision for other HAth B R IR B M+ *
receivables** 7,084 983
Loss on disposal of items HEWE - BER
of property, plant and Rz EE
equipment 46 336
Loss on disposal of HENB AR ZEE
subsidiaries 32 3,367 -
Interest income FLEMA 5 (95) (160)
Gain on waived liability BEHraBE s & 5 - (3,333)
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31 December 2012
RZE——F+=ZH=+—H

LOSS BEFORE TAX (continued) 6. MKRFEATEIE (&)

* The provision for inventories for the year is included in * RFEEFEBRES AGaRAREK
“Cost of sales” in the consolidated income statement. ZIEERAK]R o

fll The provision for other receivables for the year o AEFHEMEBRFEREBTALE
is included in “Administrative expenses” in the WARKRZTTHAXIA -

consolidated income statement.

FINANCE COSTS 7. BERX
Group
TEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FET
Interest on bank loans and R AFRNEBHEEDN
other loans wholly RITERREMER
repayable within five years EORAIES 6,667 5,534
Interest on trade payables FETE 5 RIE 2 F) 2 385 -
7,052 5,534
DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8. E=EHM
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed BELEMRBEEERAGEHE1611H
pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section 161 of the RERBZAFEESHMAT -
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as follows:
Group
rEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET
Fees A 1,042 973
Other emoluments: Hme -
Salaries, allowances and e 2K
benefits in kind EWHN& 467 459
Equity-settled share PR HE 4 B A
option expense Fl X 3,995 3,422
Pension scheme RIKEFTEIHRK
contributions 10 10
4,472 3,891
5,514 4,864
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

8.  DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8. BEEM(E)
In prior years, certain directors were granted share RAREEFEE - REBEARFEREE
options, in respect of their services to the Group, under ETESHRERASEEL 2 RBEM
the share option scheme of the Company, further BREBIRE E—PFBRRNPBHRE
details of which are set out in note 30 to the financial fiEE30 - LR BB BN M AR K ER
statements. The fair value of such options, which has MEERE EAFERKREHESESE -
been recognised in the income statement over the FFAREEMBHRENEEH N LILE
vesting period, was determined as at the date of grant EMEWEEFERA
and the amount included in the financial statements
for the current year is included in the above directors’
remuneration disclosures.
(@)  Independent non-executive directors (a) BIAFHTESE
2012 2011
Equity- Equity-
settled settled
share share
option option
Fees expense Total Fees  expense Total
RELE RiEES
BRE Bk
ne 53 @t e 53 @it
Notes  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
P &% TEr THExR TEr FTExT TERT TFER
Dr. Loke Yu FEgME L 100 13 113 100 49 149
Mr. Zhang Yonggen FAKRFEAE (i) 100 66 166 66 76 142
Mr. Li Xiaofeng REELs (ii) 4 = 4 - - -
Mr. Zuchowski Sam Zuchowski Sam4E 4 (iii) 92 13 105 100 49 149
Dr. Leung Kwan-Kwok REBBL (iv) - - - 34 - 34
296 92 388 300 174 474
Notes: Mzt -

(i) Appointed on 4 May 2011.
(i) Appointed on 1 December 2012.
(iii) Resigned on 1 December 2012.

(iv) Retired on 4 May 2011.

There were no other emoluments payable to
the independent non-executive directors during
the year (2011: Nil).

@ Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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31 December 2012
RZE——F+=ZH=+—H

8.  DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8. B (E)
(b)  Executive directors and non-executive (b) HITEERIFHITES
directors
Salaries, Equity-
allowances settled
and share Pension
benefits option scheme Total
Fees in kind expense contributions remuneration

Foo2%  BEES %
it RENNE BRERx  HEMR HHAE

Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
it Tin Tin Tén Tin Tin

2012 —E-CE

Executive directors: #1Es:

Mr. Han Dong & Rif 100 467 2731 - 3,298
Mr. Qu Shuncal BT %4 (i 58 = 428 = 486
Mr. Sun David Lee A=yt 0] 9 - 25 5 12
Mr. Zhao Difel i) sipied i) 33 = B = 56
Mr. i Jian Quan TRELE )] 137 - - - 137
Mr. Fu Hui B OBRE (i) 40 - 31 - an
460 467 3,638 5 4,570

Non-executive directors: g
Mr. Lo Peter BEERL ) 100 = 25 5 357
Mr. Huang Qingyi ERERE f) 58 - - - 58
Mr. Chen Hua [y (v 3 - - - E))
Mr. Kong Hor Fai IERLE (vil 4 S = = 4
Mr. Yeung Ting-Lap Derek Emory BRI %E (i 9 - 13 - 105
286 - 265 5 556
746 467 3,903 10 5,126

2011 3

Executive directors: #1Es:

Mr. Lo Peter BEERE 100 - 923 5 1,028
Mr. Han Dong g Rk (vii) 3 159 725 - 907
Mr. Sun David Lee A=y 100 - 124 5 229
Mr. Zhao Difei i) s pied 9% - 154 : 250
Mr. Li Jian Quan TEELE 100 300 - - 400
Mr. Fu Hui B OBRE 9% £ 965 - 1,061
Mr. Li Wentao EERE (i 58 - 308 - 366
573 459 3,199 10 4241

Non-executive director; FNTESE:
Mr. Yeung Ting-Lap Derek Emory B %E4 100 - 49 - 149
673 459 3,248 10 4390
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2012
R-ZE——_F+_HA=+—H
8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)
(b) Executive directors and non-executive
directors (continued)
Notes:

(i) Appointed on 1 June 2012.
(ii) Resigned on 1 December 2012.

(iii) Retired on 3 May 2012.

(iv) Resigned on 1 June 2012.

(v) Redesignated as non-executive director on 1
December 2012.

(vi) Appointed on 6 September 2012.

(vii) Appointed on 1 December 2012.
(viii)  Appointed on 10 October 2011.

(ix) Resigned on 9 August 2011.

There was no arrangement under which a director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during
the year.

9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES
The five highest paid employees during the year
include two (2011: three) directors, details of whose
remuneration are set out in note 8 above. Details of
the remuneration for the year of the remaining three
(2011: two), highest paid employees who are not a
director of the Company, are as follows:

8.

EEEHM (&)
(b) HTEEREHTEE (B)
B 5
(i) R-_TE——F A —BEZ
Fo
(i) R-_E——F+_-_F—8&
£

(iii) R-ZE——FHA=HRE-

(iv) RN-ZE——FA—HET-

(v) WZZE——F+=-A—H#A
EERITES -

(vi) RZE——FNASBEZ

Fo

wiy R-ZZTE——E+-_A—BE
EE-

(i) R-Z——F+ A+ HEZ
Fo

W  R-E——EN\ANBEE-

FRY BT S REL R EREEA
el e

TEBREHER

FA - hARERFTEEEE_-_®(ZF
——F ZR)EF EFMFRCH
IR EXE8 - RAFER  Hth=
H(ZE——F MB)EREFES (A
FARRARESR) ZHMFHBWT

Group
rEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FET
Salaries, allowances and Fre ERREYN G
benefits in kind 1,259 864
Equity-settled share IRt A B R AR 7 2
option expense 1,983 1,665
Pension scheme RIRE TSI
contributions 14 12
3,256 2,541
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31 December 2012
RZE——F+=ZH=+—H

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued) 9. THEESHES (&)
The number of non-director and highest paid SeHIEEEEEZMEN T T EHE
employees whose remuneration fell within the
following bands is as follows:
Number of employees
EEEE

2012 20M
Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ %1,000,0007% 7T 2 -
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T % 1,500,000/ 7T = 2
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000  1,500,001;% 7T 2,000,000/ 7T 1 -

3 2

During the year and in prior years, share options KEBERNRIIUAFEE  ETIE=RE
were granted to certain non-director, highest paid M EmAEEEL Y RE M IERER
employees in respect of their services to the Group, B E— SIS EH N SR E 30 o
further details of which are included in the disclosures MNEBHATIR AREEZHE
in note 30 to the financial statements. The fair value of BCEAFENBE BEET  (FAK
such options, which has been recognised in the income FEPERENSEIHA FMIEESE
statement over the vesting period, was determined as EMAWESRIER -
at the date of grant and the amount included in the
financial statements for the current year is included
in the above non-director, highest paid employees’
remuneration disclosures.
INCOME TAX 10. Frf&

During the year, no Hong Kong profits tax has been
provided as there was no assessable profit arising from
Hong Kong. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere
have been calculated at the rate of tax prevailing in
Mainland China in which the Group operates.

FA-ARETEEEEBTBHNERT G
oY ERBBNSHA R -
Abn A2 BETIA  ERAKERT
BAmERLENHERELTE -

2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TATT
Group: NEHE :
Current BIEA 1,298 1,684
Deferred (note 27) EIE (FF7E27) (14,226) (13,522)
Total tax credit for the year ~ FEHBIE BB (12,928) (11,838)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

By 755 % 2R P &

31 December 2012

R-E——F+-A=+—H

10.

INCOME TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax credit applicable to loss
before tax at the statutory rate for Hong Kong in which
the Company and its subsidiaries are domiciled to the
tax credit at the effective tax rate, and a reconciliation

10. FrEH (&)
RAZEE (ARAREME QR /M
Hb) SR TE B R AE R R BR AR B S 1B RO B TR
HeRlRERREAENREALL Y
BB UMERBE (ADEERX) BER

of the applicable rate (i.e., the statutory tax rate) to the MEEERAT :
effective tax rate, are as follows:
Group AEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
FET FATT

Loss before tax bR BB 18 (334,586) (151,248)
Tax at the statutory tax rate ¥ AT R ER 18 (55,207) 16.50 (24,956) 16.50
Expenses not deductible AT IR Y 7 2

for tax 29,776 (8.91) 7,418 (4.90)
Tax losses not recognised AERKTLIEEE 30,001 (8.97) 11,148 (7.37)
Effect of different tax rates NI NEI R TR

of subsidiaries N E (17,528) 5.24 (4,788) 3.17
Loss attributable to BB & N R E1E

an associate 30 - - -
Tax losses utilised from AR e _EERE

previous periods B TR & 18 - = (660) 0.43
Tax credit at the Group’s BRASEERB X

effective rate R IR % (12,928) 3.86 (11,838) 7.83

The share of tax attributable to an associate amounting
to HK$30,000 (2011: Nil) is included in “Share of loss
of an associate” in the consolidated income statement.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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1.

12.

13.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE PARENT
The consolidated loss attributable to owners of the
parent for the year ended 31 December 2012 includes
a loss of approximately HK$265,109,000 (2011:
HK$244,906,000) which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company (note 31(b)).

DIVIDENDS

The directors do not recommend the payment of any
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011:
Nil).

LOSS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

The calculation of basic loss per share amounts is
based on the loss for the year attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the parent, and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares of 1,191,659,822 (2011:
1,164,556,579) in issue during the year.

No adjustment has been made to the basic loss per
share amounts presented for the years ended 31
December 2012 and 2011 in respect of a dilution as
the impact of the share options outstanding had an
anti-dilutive effect on the basic loss per share amounts
presented.

1.

12.

13.

b S E
31 December 2012
RZE——F+=ZH=+—H
BARBEEAEBLESR
(2T -——F+ZA=1+—HIEHF
B BRREEARLEHEBEREER
RARB M BE@EPERE (M 5E31(0))
) #9265,109,000% L& 18 (=T — —
4 1 244,906,000/87T) °

IR 2
EETEFNBE_FT——-F1+_A
=T -HLEFEESREMARE (ZF
——F )

BRAREEREZEAELERES
i
EREAGESBENBRET AR EER
EEEABRREEBEENFRADEITY
LHxE’\Jbu%ﬂ?i@%z1,191,659,822 (=
ZT——4% :1,164,556,579% ) 5T &

R R AT B R 1 2 51 ) AR
ABRSEAERBEYE  HBAY
BE-T-—4R-T——%+-A
=+ BLLEERE NS REARE
SERBHELBE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. ¥ -RBEREHE
Leasehold
improvements,
Plantand  furniture and Motor  Construction
Group Buildings machinery fixtures vehicles in progress Total
i)
UEETE
g1 B HERESZ  HARRE ot RIE @it
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Téx Tén THR THR ThR Téx
31 December 2012 Z8-CEtZAZt-8
At31December 2011and  RZF-—%f+-A=1-H
at 1 January 2012: RZF-Z5-f-8:
Cost B 110,235 322,808 10,340 9,690 18,528 471,601
Accumulated depreciation ZEMERAE
and impairment (27,214) (89,559) (9,348) (2,834) (2,758) (131,713)
Net carrying amount REETE 83,021 233,249 992 6,856 15770 339,888
At 1 January 2012, net of RZE-CF
accumulated depreciation -A-B Ak
and impairment ZHMERAE 83,021 233249 992 6,856 15,770 339,888
Additions hE 125 (303) 193 2,094 28,310 31,019
Disposals irf = - - (60) (516) - (576)
Disposal of subsidiaries HENBAR Witz
(note 32) - - - (100) - (100)
Impairment WE (27.217) (78.983) (10) - (305) (106,475)
Depreciation provided ERfERRE
during the year (3,599) (23,081) (412) (1,147) - (28,199)
Transfers Bx 10,003 4,679 - - (14772) -
Bxchange realignment EiEE 298 674 3 38 123 1,136
At31 December 2012, netof ~ H=F-—%
accumulated depreciation TZR=1-H"
and impairment MRETERGE 62,721 136,315 1,306 7,225 29,126 236,693
At 31 December 2012: RZE-Z%F
+zA=1-8:
Cost A 121,347 329,800 11,088 11,155 32,216 505,606
Accumulated depreciation ZEHERAE
and impairment (58,626) (193,485) (9.782) (3,930) (3,09) (268,913)
Net carrying amount FHETE 62,721 136,315 1,306 7,225 29,126 236,693




14.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
51 75 i 2% B =

31 December 2012
RZZE—=—F+ZH=+—H
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 14, Y% BERDRE(E)

Leasehold
improvements,
Plantand furniture and Motor  Construction
Group Buildings machinery fixtures vehicles in progress Total
HE
YEETN
p:3-1-) BT FBRREE HARKE e ERIR @it
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000
TEL TET TER TER TER TEL

31 December 2011 “2--%+ZB=t-H
At31December2010and ~ H=E-TF+-A=1—H
at 1 January 2011: “E——5-f-H
Cost KA 104,991 278,505 9,801 9,225 18,836 421,358
Accumulated depreciation  ZFFTERIE
and impairment (11,075) (48,862) (8,330) (1,586) (2,627) (72,480)
Net carying amount EHETE %916 29643 1471 7639 16209 348878

At1January 2011, netof ~ RZF—-—F
accumulated depreciation  —A—H - 11k

and impairment ZHIMERAE 93,916 229,643 1471 7,639 16,209 348,878
Additions AE - 1435 71 415 27,708 29,629
Disposals HE - - ®) (328) - (336)
Impairment B (11,145) (15,868) - - - (27,013)
Depreciation provided ERERE

during the year (4,066) (21472 (600) (1222) - (27,360)
Transfers g% - 28,957 - - (28,957) -
Exchange realignment ExAE 4316 10,554 58 352 810 16,090

At 31 December 2011, netof H=F——4
accumulated deprecaton  +=A=T—H°

and impairment B ZHTERAE 83,021 233,249 992 6,85 15,770 339,888
At 31 December 2011: 3
t-A=1-8:
Cost A 110,235 322,808 10,340 9,690 18,528 471,601
Accumulated deprecation  ZEFTERIE ‘
and impairment (27.214) (89,559) (9,348) (2,834) (2,758) (131,713)
Net carrying amount FEEFS 83,021 233,249 992 6,856 15,770 339,888
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012

RZE——F+-HA=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
At 31 December 2012, certain items of the Group’s
property, plant and equipment with a net carrying
amount of approximately HK$36,106,000 (2011:
HK$65,446,000) were pledged to secure bank loans of
the Group (note 26).

Impairment testing of property, plant and

equipment

(i) The Group's subsidiary, Harbin China
Distillery Co., Ltd., has continuously suffered
significant loss from its ethanol production. The
management’s latest revised forecast made for
the results for 2013 showed that the economic
performance of the Group's ethanol operations
in the Mainland China was not in line with the
original budget, and updated analyses were
then prepared at that time to determine if there
was further impairment of the underlying assets
by assessing their value in use.

The recoverable amount of the ethanol cash-
generating unit has been determined based
on a value in use calculation using cash
flow projections based on financial budgets
covering a five-year period approved by senior
management. The discount rate applied to the
cash flow projections was 18% (2011: 18%)
and cash flows beyond the five-year period
were extrapolated using a growth rate of 3%
which does not exceed the long term average
growth rate of the ethanol industry.

Assumptions were used in the value in use
calculation of the ethanol cash-generating unit
for 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011.
The following describes each key assumption
on which management has based its cash flow
projections to undertake impairment testing of
property, plant and equipment:

Budgeted gross margins — The basis used to
determine the value assigned to the budgeted
gross margins is the average gross margins
achieved in the year immediately before
the budget year, increased for expected
efficiency improvements, and expected market
development.

Discount rate — The discount rate used is before

tax and reflects specific risks relating to the
relevant units.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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14.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Impairment testing of property, plant and
equipment (continued)

(i)

(continued)

Raw materials price inflation — The basis used to
determine the value assigned to raw materials
price inflation is the forecast price indices during
the budget year for Mainland China from where
the raw materials are sourced.

The values assigned to the key assumptions on
discount rate and raw materials price inflation
are consistent with external information sources.

The carrying amount of the unit was determined
to be higher than its recoverable amount
and an impairment loss of HK$108,021,000
(2011: HK$21,360,000) was recognised and
allocated to property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets of HK$103,296,000 (2011
HK$20,357,000) and HK$4,725,000 (2011:
HK$1,003,000), respectively, in the consolidated
income statement for the year.

The ethanol production of the Group's
subsidiary, Ningxia West Bright New Resources
Technology Co., Ltd (“Ningxia”), has been idled
since March 2008. The recoverable amount of
the property, plant and equipment of Ningxia
has been determined based on a value in use
calculation using cash flow projections based
on financial budgets covering a one-year period
approved by senior management. The discount
rate applied to the cash flow projections was
24.5% (2011: 24.5%). In view of the adverse
operating environment, the management
determined to fully impair the property, plant
and equipment of HK$3,179,000 (2011:
HK$6,656,000) for the year.

14.

Bt 75 R AR B

31 December 2012
RZE——F+=ZH=+—H

M BERRE (&)
Y - BB KR E2RERR (&)

()

(#)

R HETS B R — RN EE R TE
TRMHERBRZEEZEE
BEMB KRS BEABRIEE
FERNZERTRER -

BEBRELBEMAERBRNER
BERBEREIFFERRR B

BN REEFEEEAS R
HalkeE¢sE TRAFEZ
RERAmKERREEIBR
108,021,000 70 (=& — —4F ¢
21,360,000 7T) & 2 5l 9 B
103,296,000 )L (Z T — —F :
20,357,000 7T) THI% - WE &
245 124,725,000 T (Z T ——
% : 1,003,000 7C) B EE o

AEEWB AR ZEERIKLH
RS EMmAERAR ([EE])
RIBEEEHRBE T )N\F=
AREE -BEZYE - BEK
Bz T E SRR A EER
AT - ZiTBEAFEANE R
B ENRE —FHHKEE
AEENESRERAMET -
HFARReREBEAMAIRE A
245% (ZE ——%F : 24.5%) °
EREEREBETE TEERT
REAFEHYE BERLZES
R (E3,179,00008 7T (ZF — —
F : 6,656,000/ 7T) °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

15.  PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 15. HEffr#EE
Group
rEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Carrying amount at 1 January B —H —HMREE 34,082 33,495
Recognised during the year ~ F NHER (1,081) (1,059)
Exchange realignment b 5 A 263 1,646
Carrying amount R+ZA=+—HrKRHEE
at 31 December 33,264 34,082
Current portion included PIAFER FOE - %S
in prepayments, deposits K E At & SR IE &Y
and other receivables BIERER 7 (1,094) (1,085)
Non-current portion JEBNEAEE 2> 32,170 32,997
The leasehold land is situated in Mainland China and is HELHREDBBELNEE  LRF
held under a medium term lease. K BE o
At 31 December 2012, certain of the Group's leasehold RNZE——F+-_A=+—8 K&EH
land with a net carrying amount of approximately BF [H % 58 916,035,000 0 (=& — —
HK$16,035,000 (2011: HK$16,265,000) was pledged % 16,265,000 T) Y EFHAE i
to secure bank loans of the Group (note 26). EBRNEBIBEITE S 2 M (HiE26) o

@ Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT



16.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 75 R AR B

31 December 2012
RZE——F+=ZH=+—H

GOODWILL oL
Group
rEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHEIT

At 1 January: R—HA—H8:

Cost B 71,089 71,089

Accumulated impairment REPRE (67,016) (67,016)

Net carrying amount FREEFRE 4,073 4,073
Cost at 1 January, net of R—A—BZEA

accumulated impairment Bk 2sTREE 4,073 4,073
Impairment during the year  FRJ&(E (4,073) -
Cost and net carrying RT+ZA=+—B2ZKA -

amount at 31 December R ZETRVE - 4,073
At 31 December: BR+—_A=+—H":

Cost DN 71,089 71,089

Accumulated impairment ZEHRE (71,089) (67,016)

Net carrying amount FREEFRE - 4,073
Impairment testing of goodwill EE 2R E R R

Goodwill acquired through business combinations has
been allocated to the wine and liquor cash-generating
unit for impairment testing.

The recoverable amount of the wine and liquor cash-
generating unit has been determined based on a value
in use calculation using cash flow projections based on
financial budgets covering a five-year period approved
by senior management. The discount rate applied to
the cash flow projections was 23.3% (2011: 23.3%)
and cash flows beyond the five-year period were
extrapolated using a growth rate of 5% which does
not exceed the long term average growth rate of the
wine and liquor industry.

EBEBAHRBEZHECIERZER
e EE BN AERERR -

BFEIR S E A B 2 AT Y & B IR IR
SREREBH A AERFHVBTE
ERARERERNZFEHEENEM
BT EARReREENZEXRA
233% (ZZF——%F :233%) ' MiB#
TAFHZEERENRAKRES% T
LAHER] - IR ETNBEBETEZR
T RE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012

JrA—
16.

——Ft+-A=1+—H

GOODWILL (continued)

Impairment testing of goodwill (continued)
Assumptions were used in the value in use calculation
of the wine and liquor cash-generating unit for 31
December 2012 and 31 December 2011. The following
describes each key assumption on which management
has based its cash flow projections to undertake
impairment testing of goodwill:

Budgeted gross margins — The basis used to determine
the value assigned to the budgeted gross margins
is the average gross margins achieved in the year
immediately before the budget year, increased for
expected efficiency improvements, and expected
market development.

Discount rate — The discount rate used is before tax
and reflects specific risks relating to the relevant units.

The values assigned to the key assumptions on
discount rate are consistent with external information
sources. The estimation is based on the unit’'s past
performance and management’s expectations for the
PRC wine and liquor market development including
continuously deteriorated sentiment for liquor
sales due to government calls for cracking down
on extravagance in government departments and
state-owned institutions and enterprises, which cast
doubt on the potential profitability in the wine and
liquor sales in the PRC. The management therefore
was of the opinion that their previous expectation as at
31 December 2011 on expected revenue growth and
market development of the wine and liquor business of
the Group could not be met and as a result, goodwill
was fully impaired accordingly.

The carrying amount of the unit was determined to be
higher than its recoverable amount and an impairment
loss of HK$46,205,000 (2011: Nil) was recognised
and allocated to goodwill and intangible assets of
HK$4,073,000 (2011: Nil) and HK$42,132,000 (2011:
Nil), respectively, in the consolidated income statement
for the year.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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17.

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
51 75 i 2% B =

31 December 2012
n—Z2——F+=-A=+—H
17. Hi\EFEEE

Customer Distribution

Group Technologies Trademarks base rights Total
N il BE EFER DEEE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THERT THER TR THER
31 December 2012 —E-—E+ZA
=+-—-H
Cost at 1 January 2012, R-Z——F—H—H
net of accumulated MR A - Bk 25t
amortisation and HELRE
impairment 73,937 17,545 - 47,492 138,974
Amortisation provided FRBERE
during the year (3,965) (691) - (5,658) (10,314)
Impairment AIE (69,972) (4,725) - (42,132)  (116,829)
Exchange realignment B 1 592 - 1" - 298 309
At 31 December 2012 RZT—ZF
+-A=+—8 - 12,140 - - 12,140
At 31 December 2012: R_E——F
+-A=1+—-8:
Cost AR 165,503 33,356 30,368 55,271 284,498
Accumulated amortisation 25t # 8 KR {E
and impairment (165,503) (21,216) (30,368) (55,271) (272,358)
Net carrying amount REETE - 12,140 - - 12,140
31 December 2011 —E——-&E+ZAH
=+-—H
Costat 1 January 2011, RZE——F—-A—H
net of accumulated RIBK A - Bk 25t
amortisation and HELNE
impairment 126,050 18,410 - 50,661 195,121
Amortisation provided FRBERE
during the year (5,818) (739) - (5,562) (12,119)
Impairment AIE (46,295) (1,003) - - (47,298)
Exchange realignment P 5 R - 877 - 2,393 3,270
At 31 December 2011 RZT——F
+-A=1+—8H 73,937 17,545 - 47,492 138,974
At 31 December 2011and W -ZT——4F
at 1 January 2012: +ZR=+—-Bk
“T--5-R-R:
Cost X AR 165,503 33,104 30,138 54,853 283,598
Accumulated amortisation & 5+ 8 KRB
and impairment (91,566) (15,559) (30,138) (7,361) (144,624)
Net carrying amount REEFE 73,937 17,545 - 47,492 138,974
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

17.

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)
Impairment testing of other intangible assets
Technologies

During the year, the Group directed most of its
resources to the development of the Group’s
ethanol business and wine and liquor business, the
development of the Group’s animal feed business was
hindered. As there is no projected revenue for the
animal feed business, the technology has been fully
impaired with an impairment loss of HK$61,255,000
(2011: Nil) recognised for the year.

In view of the adverse operating environment in
Ningxia, which was part of the Group’s ethanol
business, as stated in note 14(ii), the management
determined to fully impair the technology of
HK$8,717,000 (2011: HK$46,295,000) for the
year, which was determined based on a value in use
calculation using cash flow projections based on
financial budgets covering a one-year period approved
by senior management. The discount rate applied to
the cash flow projection was 24.5% (2011: 24.5%).

Trademarks

Details of the impairment test on the recoverable
amount of the ethanol cash-generating unit, to which
the trademarks are allocated, are set out in note 14.

Distribution rights

Details of the impairment test on the recoverable
amount of the wine and liquor cash-generating unit, to
which the distribution rights are allocated, are set out
in note 16.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 75 R AR B

31 December 2012
RZE——F+=ZH=+—H

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 18. RHEBATIMIRE
Company
YN

2012 2011

HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

TET FET

Unlisted shares, at cost SE ETARAD - IBKAME 314,917 314,917
Due from subsidiaries JE W BT B A B FRIB 310,877 329,002
625,794 643,919
Impairment? VERIEN (458,606) (226,614)
167,188 417,305

# An impairment was recognised for certain unlisted # EFIELITIRELRERKE AT

investments and amounts due from subsidiaries
with carrying amounts of HK$277,917,000 and
HK$182,403,000 (before deducting the impairment
loss), respectively.

The amounts due from subsidiaries included in the
investments in subsidiaries above are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.
In the opinion of the directors, these advances are
considered as quasi-equity loans to the subsidiaries.

REBRAME REEBED R
277,917,000/ 7T £ 182,403,000/ 7T
CRMBRERE) -

B A A B B 2 ] 4 1 i M
] S R G o
B HERE REDKHRAETH
BARZEREER -
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

18.

18. RBATNKRE (F)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows: WEABFFIBOT :
Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration ordinary/registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
MR,/ ERTEE/
£ AR EELS AMBEAEE ARAEGEREAL TEXK
Direct Indirect
B 3
Harbin China Distillery Co., Ltd.** PRC/Mainland China RMB318,000,000 - 75 Production and
RRETERAERA R hE/REARE  AR¥318,0000007 sale of ethanol
EERHELR
BAPP Ethanol Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$4,450,682 100 - Investment holding
("BVI"YHong Kong 4,450,682 T RERR
AEREES
(EEExESR])/B%
BAPP (Northwest) Limited BVI/Hong Kong US$1 - 100 Investment holding
ERRABE /B (E REER
Ningxia West Bright New Resource PRC/Mainland China RMB45,010,558 - 100 Dormant
Technology Co., Ltd.* E/PEAE  ARM45,0105587T BER
EERBRTALREH
UL YNTI
Skymax International Investment Hong Kong HK$1 100 - Inactive
Enterprise Limited BE 18T Fmex
ATERREREERAA
Bio-Dynamic China Limited Hong Kong HKS1 100 - Investment holding
ENBNTRERAA &k 1T REER
Harbin Niu Wang Muye PRC/Mainland China RMB1,500,000 - 100 Research and development
Management Co., Ltd.* E /B RE AE%1,500,0007C HERFA%
RERTENXERARAR
Harbin Meiming Wenshi Spirit PRC/Mainland China RMB5,000,000 - 100 Distribution of wine
Sales Co., Limited* e/ hE AR ARH5,000,0007 and liquor
REEXEREER NHBR
HERRAR®
Rightsouth Limited BVI/Hong Kong US$4,694,001 100 - Investment holding
EBRREE/ B 4,694,001% 7T REER

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 18. MRHBATRNEE (§)

Place of Nominal Percentage

incorporation/ value of issued of equity

registration ordinary/registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities

MR/ BRAER/

£ AR EELS dfMBAEE AATEEEZESL TEER

Direct Indirect

E# B
Guangzhou Wine and Liquor Franchised PRC/Mainland China RMB12,500,000 - 70 Retail sales and distribution
Stores Ltd. ** mE /AR AR #12,500,0007T of wine and liquor
BMBEEE R EHARA R ERTERDH
Power Range Holdings Limited BVI/Hong Kong Us§2 - 100 Investment holding
NRERERAR EBRUBE/ B I RERR
JGJ (China) Group Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
Zaft (hE) KBFRAT B 18T RERR
Shenzhen Meiming Wenshi PRC/Mainland China RMB10,000,000 - 100 Distribution of wine
Trading Limited* mE/mEAE  ARE10,000,0007T and liquor
AMELREEEARA R NHBR
Hunan Meiming Wenshi Jiuguijiu PRC/Mainland China RMB15,000,000 - 100 Distribution of wine
Sales Limited* RE/REAE  AKRE15000,0007 and liquor
e Rt ARBHEEERAR Bk ik
Keen Vitality Holdings Limited BVI/Hong Kong US$50,000 100 - Inactive
EBRUEE/ B 50,0005 T EEez
CEC Ethanol (Northeast) Limited BVI/Hong Kong US$12,750,315 100 - Dormant
EBRUEE/ B 12,750,315% ¢ BER
Gold Star International (HK) Limited*** Hong Kong HK$21,216,001 - 100 Dormant
TEAR(FE)FRAF B 21,216,001 BER
* Registered as a wholly-owned foreign enterprise * BiERBE ARSI AIIEGBEEDE -

under the PRC law.

*x Registered as a sino-foreign equity joint venture under * % BiERBREEFMAETRINEEDE -

the PRC law.

**% |n the process of voluntary winding up.

* % %

FEETEREE -
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19.

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

19. REERAZRE
Group
EE
2012
HK$'000
FET

2011
HK$’ 000
TAET

LML - BAAE
DMEBEFE

Unlisted shares, at cost
Share of net assets

On 12 October 2012, due to the default of a loan
to an independent third party of HK$3,732,000, the
Group enforced the security of the loan and obtained a
30% interest in Hunan Xiangxi Jiliang Dongcang Wine
Stock Co., Ltd. (“Hunan Dongcang”). The particulars
of the associate are as follows:

3,732 -
(120) -

3,612 -

R-ZB——FE+A+-"H BRGETBIF
=5 23,732,0008 TEREHRER A&
EoamlmITRER 2 EE  WEEHE A
FRMEBERNDBRAR (DAERE]) 2
30% e o ZBE AR ZFBOT ¢

Percentage of

Nominal value of ownership interest

issued registered attributable
Name share capital Place of registration to the Group Principal activity

EEEER
£8 ERTEMRAEE S BEADL TEEH
Hunan Dongcang* RMB10,000,000 PRC/Mainland China 30 Inactive
iRt A#10,000,0007T PPN Tmex
* Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another * WIEHLTKEFEMERFTLLT KE
member firm of the Ernst & Young global network SAMEEEEREE CE EMKE R

AETTER

The Group’s shareholding in the associate is held AEETVEBE2ENEBEAREAEZEZ AT -

through a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial
information of the Group’s associate extracted from its
management accounts:

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)
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19. REBEQXTAZ2RE (R

2012 2011

HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

FET AT

Assets BE 17,540 -

Liabilities =RE (5,911) -

Revenue WA - -

Loss B8 (394) -
INVENTORIES 20. B

Group
AEE

2012 2011

HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

FET AT

Raw materials R4 59,322 22,892

Work in progress £ 2 i 6,219 7,936

Finished goods EAK 69,419 68,967

134,960 99,795

Provision for inventories FERE (5.801) (2,980)

129,159 96,815

(' L
Annuﬂ I_%_:zlpor:,gg1 Zfﬁ £l
¢ -F Q\) %
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21. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES
Other than the cash and credit card sales, the Group
allows a credit period which is generally one month,
extending up to three months for major customers.
Each customer has a maximum credit limit. The
Group does not hold any collateral or other credit
enhancements over its trade and bills receivable
balances. Trade and bills receivables are non-interest-
bearing.

None of the trade and bills receivables is impaired. An
aged analysis of the trade and bills receivables as at the
end of the reporting period, based on the invoice date,

21. BUESRIARRER
BRIRENMERBEHEN AEEZEER
H-—RA—EA MEATEFPASER
E-lR - BUEFHURAEREER
B o NEBE W EZ L AR A AR
HYHEMBEERE - BRESERR
EEH PR -

BEREESERANZBERERE B
BERR BRREZIEALEBRRER
ARGt EMRRED T T

is as follows:

Group

AEE
2012 2011
HK$’' 000 HK$’ 000
TET FAETT
Within 1 month — B AR 5,243 12,783
1 to 2 months — =M E A 355 1,234
2 to 3 months —Z={@A - 560
Over 3 months BB =1 A 375 627
5,973 15,204

The aged analysis of the trade and bills receivables that
are not individually nor collectively considered to be
impaired is as follows:

@R KRR RN HRBEEBEE
DEARBER RGO

Group

rEE
2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FHET FHET
Neither past due nor impaired & 81 5 IR A& BB 5,440 13,837
Less than 1 month past due A&V —1{E A 158 987
1 to 3 months past due BH—Z==A 375 380
5,973 15,204

@ Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued) 21. EWEBSEZREE(E)
Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired RBEATNARBEZ FEW R IBE K ST Hf
relate to a large number of diversified customers for WERENCHEZEZHECEP B -
whom there was no recent history of default.
Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate BHEBRBEZENGEHERAERS
to a number of independent customers that have RFERcETEYEFAHE - R
a good track record with the Group. Based on past BBELR AR EERAESTIZ
experience, the directors of the Company are of the SESERERE  BERAEEEGEL
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary EBE RN NZEERDIERET]BH
in respect of these balances as there has not been a Yz ] o
significant change in credit quality and the balances
are still considered fully recoverable.
PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 22, FEfEHE - REeRHMEWEE
RECEIVABLES
Group Company
rEE PN
2012 2011 2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FHET THET FHET
Prepayments TEFRIA 33,046 47,527 261 270
Deposits and other receivables %4 K E 1 & W 308 6,484 6,255 1,414 63
Tax recoverable AU el £ I8 5,966 5,455 - -
45,496 59,237 1,675 333
Provision for other receivables b & Ui 5k 18 8 & (653) (983) = -
44,843 58,254 1,675 333

Included in the above provision for other receivables is
a provision for individually impaired other receivables
of HK$653,000 (2011: HK$983,000) with a carrying
amount before provision of HK$653,000 (2011:
HK$983,000).

Save as disclosed above, none of the above assets
is either past due or impaired. The financial assets
included in the above balances relate to receivables for
which there was no recent history of default.

A EE M W S IERE A E R 2R
1B H fth B U R I #85653,0008 7T (= F
——4F : 983,000 7T) - HEERIRE
{653,000/ 7T (=& — — 4 : 983,000
BIL) ©

Bk DAL FT I EE SN  BEE A LB E SE

HOREr PAERBRZEREET
B A7 30T 30 S R A0 5% 2 FERMGR B R

5
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23.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED 23. B4 RESZEYRCIEKFFI
DEPOSITS
Group Company
rEH PN
2012 2011 2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET THERT FET
Cash and bank balances W RIRITER 8,398 16,489 1,372 1,908
Time deposits FHF R 37,317 27,418 = -
45,715 43,907 1,372 1,908
Less: N
Pledged for bills payable — {EARE =&
(note 24) Z A (B 5E24) (37.317) (6,642) - -
Pledged for bank loans ERIBRITER
(note 26) Z AR (FfE26) - (20,776) - -
Cash and cash equivalents RekREFEDY 8,398 16,489 1,372 1,908

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank
balances of the Group denominated in RMB amounted
to HK$6,829,000 (2011: HK$11,595,000). The RMB s
not freely convertible into other currencies, however,
under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control
Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale and
Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group
is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies
through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange
business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based
on daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits
are made for varying periods of between 1 day and
6 months depending on the immediate requirements
of the Group and earn interest at the respective
short term time deposit rates. The bank balances and
pledged deposits are deposited with creditworthy
banks with no recent history of default.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT

RBREHR AEERZAREFTEN
e MIBTTA #56,829,0008 T (= F
——% : 11,595,000 L) ° A © AR
HR B K P ) NG A1 468 151 Rz HINBEE fide 151 Y
HE - - SEMMIEERE  ARBETATAR
MEBRABHMEY AEBELEERE
RIEEITINEEBHRITBARE L
BEME -

RIOTBSBRBARTERMNEZZH
R BREN B - R HIE I SRR E6
@R HEEL (BFAREENEFEEM
FE) v WIRE B R HIE B 17 50N R BRER
B o RITREER N ERF T BN
MHAY BB MR BIE B ZIRIT
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TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES 2. EHESZRERREE
An aged analysis of the trade and bills payables as at R ERRZ BNE S HIERBERIEE
the end of the reporting period, based on the invoice FRHEENRRSTLOT :
date, is as follows:
Group
rEEH
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$' 000
THT FET
Within 1 month —fEARN 50,044 47,628
1 to 2 months —Z=mEA 52,842 11,830
2 to 3 months —E={@A 192 5,289
Over 3 months HiEm=1EH 79,127 286
182,205 65,033
Except for trade payables of HK$79,112,000 (2011: £:79,112,0008 0 (ZF——4F : &) &
Nil) which bear interest rates ranging between 6% and NE S IBLGE £6.9/E 5T B HLA90K
6.9% and are settled on 90-day terms and 300-day NM300K BEEHN  BNESHER
terms, the trade and bills payables are non-interest- EEHAE B D B LA30K K180K A&
bearing and are normally settled on 30-day terms and FE4EEH -
180-day terms, respectively.
At 31 December 2012, bills payable of approximately R—_E——ZF+_A=+—8 "~
HK$74,634,000 (2011: HK$13,573,000) were secured #74,634,0008 L (=& — — F :
by the time deposits of the Group (note 23). 13,573,000/ 7T) FE 7T IR TH A AR &
E BRTF SRAEH IR (B9 5E23) o
OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 25. HitENSRERESER
Group Company
rEE AT
2012 2011 2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET THT FHET
Other payables H Ath f& 1~ RRIE 116,763 101,717 - .
Accruals EETER 11,369 8,265 2,166 2,368
128,132 109,982 2,166 2,368
Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an HipE ZmE et s B HHRAE=EB ¢

average term of three months.
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26.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 26. :E#£{TREME
BORROWINGS
Group 2012 2011
rx5E Effective Effective
interest interest
rate  Maturity  HK$'000 rate Maturity ~ HK$'000
L YilkS BRMX
(%) 3%A THET (%) HEA FET
Current b
Bank loans - secured RITER-SHEM  6.00-6.56 2013 32342 721737 2012 65,396
Other loans - unsecured Hi g5 —Eud 12.00 On demand 3,745 6.25 2012 3,820
REX
36,087 69,216
Notes: s

As at 31 December 2012, the Group's loan
facilities amounting to HK$12,439,000 (2011:
HK$49,355,000), of which HK$12,439,000 (2011:
HK$49,355,000) had been utilised as at the end
of the reporting period, are secured by mortgages
over the Group’s property, plant and equipment
and leasehold land, which had an aggregate
carrying value at the end of the reporting period
of HK$36,106,000 (2011: HK$65,446,000) (note
14) and HK$16,035,000 (2011: HK$16,265,000)
(note 15), respectively. The Group’s bank loans
of HK$3,732,000 (2011: HK$3,702,000) and
HK$16,171,000 (2011: Nil) are secured by a property
held by a related party (note 36(b)) and a property
held by an independent third party, respectively.

As at 31 December 2011, the Group’s bank loan of
HK$12,339,000 was secured by the bank deposit of
HK$20,776,000 held by the Group.

The Group’s bank and other borrowings are all
denominated in RMB.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT

R—ZE—=F+=-_A=+—8"
ANEEZZEEE12,439,00058 7T
(ZZF —— 4% : 49,355,000/ 7t) (&
F12,439,000 L (=T ——F ¢
49,355,000/ 7T) R EHRE
AU AEERREAKRERE
& % Bl 49 436,106,000/ 7t (= &
— — 4 : 65,446,000/ 7T) (Ft3E14)
16,035,000 L (ZF ——F :
16,265,000/ 7T) (M E15) < ¥ %
MENRENEE L2 R B ER
o NEE 2 #R1TE 543,732,000
T (=ZZ——4:3,702,000/ 7T &
16,171,000 L (Z T ——F - &) T}
DRAN—ZEEALHEEZ B
YE (H7E36(b) R —B B = FFT
BEZ—IBMEEER -

N-_E——F+-_A=+—H8 K&
[ $R 17 & 7012,339,0005% 7T LA AN &2 [
Fr¥s A 2 B |17 5%20,776,000/F
o

AEEMRTREMGEEAARE
FHE - HETEFERFE -
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DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 27. EEHEEE
The movements in deferred tax liabilities during the FRELHBEBEERBEZ#EMOT :

year are as follows:

Group
rEE Fair value adjustments
arising from acquisition
of subsidiaries
WENEBLRMEL
AT ERE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THETT
At 1 January n—H—8 14,266 27,182
Deferred tax credited to FARFFALZEWATREK Z
the consolidated income EIERIE (HF5E10)
statement during the year
(note 10) (14,226) (13,522)
Exchange realignment M 5 & 80 606
Gross deferred tax liabilites R+=ZA=+—H2Z
at 31 December RIEMIABBEER 120 14,266
The Group has tax losses arising in Mainland China REEFBEPRPHE KNEES 2B EE
of HK$252,035,000 (2011: HK$153,022,000) that 18252,035,0008 7T (Z T — — 4 :
will expire in one to five years for offsetting against 153,022,00038 7T) * FRE4 7 EiEn] B
future taxable profits. Deferred tax assets have not EP—ERFERNZERBGERN o #E
been recognised in respect of these losses as they NZEEEERAELEHBELEE  ERE
have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making BREAERIIKEANE EE — R M
for some time and it is not considered probable that BT AR EEHERER ST ]

taxable profits will be available against which the tax BEE B o
losses can be utilised.
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28. DEFERRED INCOME

The movements in deferred income during the year are

as follows:

28. EZEWA
TREJETEWA 2 &

Group
rER
2012 2011
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
FHET FHT
At 1 January n—H—8 12,500 12,381
Amortisation provided FNEH
during the year (498) (488)
Exchange realignment M 5 & 95 607
At 31 December R+Z—A=+—H 12,097 12,500

The balance represents the government grant for
construction of certain of the Group’s production
plants and has been accounted for as deferred income
under non-current liabilities in the consolidated
statement of financial position. Such deferred income is

amortised on the straight-line basis to the consolidated
income statement over the expected useful lives of the

relevant assets acquired.

EHRAARNEEAREETEEREZ
KT B - WEHI RN AR A MR R
FRBEBER TN ZELRA - BT
ANEFRRBEE 2RI EAFHA
REAOEE -

29.  SHARE CAPITAL 29. B
Shares idvi)
2012 2011
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
FHET FAT
Authorised: ERE
4,000,000,000 4,000,000,0000%
(2011: 4,000,000,000) (== ——% : 4,000,000,0008%)
ordinary shares of SRR TEEO. 178 T A @ A%
HK$0.1 each 400,000 400,000
Issued and fully paid: EETRERERR
1,195,162,397 1,195,162,397 %
(2011: 1,190,642,397) (ZZ——% :1,190,642,3970%)
ordinary shares of FREEC BT E B
HK$0.1 each 119,516 119,064

@ Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 29. R (&)
During the year, the subscription rights attaching RARFE + 4,520,00010 K B R EEHE 2 B8
to 4,520,000 share options were exercised at the % 2 LA SR BB B 1%0.2884 7T 520.1978 7T
subscription prices of HK$0.288 and HK$0.19 per TE1TE (B EE30) » EE3£774,520,0008%
share (note 30), resulting in the issue of 4,520,000 FlREE 1B T - BIRENRE (K
shares of HK$0.1 each for a total cash consideration, M) 51,282,000/ 7T © 7 8 A% 1
before expenses, of HK$1,282,000. An amount of BETEE - 524,813,000 T2EE A
HK$4,813,000 was transferred from the share option R EAEERE IR HERE -
reserve to the share premium account upon the
exercise of the share options.
A summary of the transactions during the year with ME P ANTIDBRITIRAES) - £
reference to the above movements in the Company’s AR SBEmIn T
issued share capital is as follows:
Share
Number of Issued premium
shares in issue capital account Total
2817 2817 gy
RGOEE [N B Bk ®at
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET TET FET
At 1 January 2011 M-_T——4F
—H—H 1,145,446,263 114,545 681,555 796,100
Share options exercised BT B E 3,870,000 387 4,549 4,936
Issue of shares BT 41,326,134 4,132 26,822 30,954
At 31 December 2011 RZT——4F
and 1 January 2012 +=—A=+—H
NZ_ZF——%F
—H—H 1,190,642,397 119,064 712,926 831,990
Share options exercised BT B E 4,520,000 452 5,643 6,095
At 31 December 2012 R-TB——F
+=A=+—H 1,195,162,397 119,516 718,569 838,085
Share options AR

Details of the Company’s share option scheme and the
share options issued under the scheme are included in
note 30 to the financial statements.

AR EIRBIAER 8 R B BT B R
BB E PR B 5 TR MY FE30 ©
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30.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme") for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the
success of the Group’s operations. Eligible participants
of the Scheme include the Company’s directors,
including independent non-executive directors, other
employees of the Group, suppliers of goods or services
to the Group, customers of the Group, the Company’s
shareholders, and any non-controlling shareholder
in the Company’s subsidiaries. The Scheme became
effective on 23 May 2007 and, unless otherwise
cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10 years
from that date.

The maximum number of unexercised share options
currently permitted to be granted under the Scheme
is an amount equivalent, upon their exercise, to 10%
of the shares of the Company in issue at any time.
The maximum number of shares issuable under share
options to each eligible participant in the Scheme
within any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the
shares of the Company in issue at any time. Any
further grant of share options in excess of this limit is
subject to shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of
their associates, are subject to approval in advance by
the independent non-executive directors. In addition,
any share options granted to a substantial shareholder
or an independent non-executive director of the
Company, or to any of their associates, in excess of
0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any
time or with an aggregate value (based on the price of
the Company’s shares at the date of grant) in excess of
HK$5 million, within any 12-month period, are subject
to shareholders’ approval in advance in a general
meeting.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT

30.

BRES
AprRILBEESE ((FTE]) - B&
TR BEED M RN T I AN R 2 B B
HERNAEERSREE -FHENAER
SEEBEARANEE (BB
HITER) AKEEMEER  A&KHE
EnERBHER  AREEF AR
AR R AN A R B A AR AA] SE#E AR AR
R-FAER-_ZETLFRA-T=HE
£ BRIERBEOBSER  BRIKA
% BB MI0F -

R AR SR B RTTEREIRE
&= ¥ A RRNITEEBERARBEMA
Rk 2 21T IR 19 #910% © PAMEf121E A
HRRAE S A ER2EEREBIE
AETHNERN &SRB BRRARAZH
BEMKERD ZHITRODNI% - BINR
Hh 8 48 L PR BE ) B A R A IR R LR
Rg L -

MARREE (THRAHKEERERK
HEMBE AR D EBREELSE L IEH
TEEEEIE I MAREEE
BRESBLIFRTEETHRENBEA
FHERENMEM12(8 5 BB R
RNE MR E R 2 BT D0.1%%k B E
(REREHBBRARTROERTE)
885,000,000/ 7T + ZBAC IR R AR R K
gLEEBE -
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 30.
The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted

within 21 days from the date of offer, upon payment

of a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the
grantee. The exercise period of the share options
granted is determinable by the directors, and
commences after a vesting period and ends on a date

which is not later than 10 years from the date of offer

of the share options or the expiry date of the Scheme,

if earlier.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by
the directors, but may not be less than the higher of
(i) the Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s
shares on the date of offer of the share options;
(ii) the average Stock Exchange closing price of the
Company'’s shares for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of offer, and (iii) the nominal value
of the Company’s shares on the date of offer.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

The following share options were outstanding under
the Scheme during the year:

Bk et
31 December 2012
R_E——F+_A=+—H
BREE ()
ERANEEZMBTRBAKER -
AREZ AR ARESREER
ENRE REBRENTEHRES
BT REBHERAR  #RABTE
RIE2BERER BAGTEIZIHAE (AR
FERE)BFT10%F -

BRENTEEHESFETE BETAK
RATESE  ()ARRBRNNIEZHE
fcve B EREY B X PRI T B 5 (AN 2 A
MREZIEZ BHATRERX 5 BB
FT Al mE : KA 2 EIRGORIER
HHImEE -

R B T A A MU B SR
RRE LIREOER -

RER - THIFHEITR TR R ARTTE -

2012 201

Weighted Weighted

average average
exercise price Number  exercise price Number
per share of options per share of options
hnE g BRE ETH BB
BRTEE BB SRITEE EgE!
HK$ 000 HK$ 000
BT Tk BT Tk
At 1 January K—HA—H 0.70 64,790 0.69 46,460
Granted during the year FAKE 0.694 14,000 0.66 22,200
Exercised during the year FRITE 0.284 (4,520) 0.36 (3,870)
Lapsed during the year FREK 0.72 (9,980) - -
At 31 December W+ZRA=+—8 0.73 64,290 0.70 64,790

The weighted average share price at the date of
exercise for share options exercised during the year
was HK$0.63 per share (2011: HK$0.95).

FRTITEBAIRERITE B E A INEFES
I&AE A ENK0.638 T (—ZF——4F 1 0.95
BID) °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

By 755 % 2R P &

31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share
options outstanding as at the end of the reporting

period are as follows:

Number of options

Exercise price *

BRESR ()
RB|ERKR  RITEBRENITEER
TTERMT

Exercise period

1T1E 54

BREHE TREE*
‘000 HK$
per share
TR BRET
2012
1,620 0.73
1,670 0.73
2,500 0.62
2,500 0.62
10,900 0.83
10,900 0.83
100 1.152
100 1.152
10,000 0.66
10,000 0.66
7,000 0.694
7,000 0.694
64,290
2011
4,320 0.288
100 0.19
100 0.19
4,210 0.73
4,260 0.73
2,900 0.62
3,400 0.62
11,650 0.83
11,650 0.83
100 1.152
100 1.152
11,000 0.66
11,000 0.66
64,790
* The exercise price of the share options is subject to

adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or
other similar changes in the Company’s share capital.

@ Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT

26-04-2011 to 25-04-2014
26-04-2012 to 25-04-2015
12-07-2011 to 11-07-2014
12-07-2012 to 11-07-2015
13-09-2011 to 12-09-2014
13-09-2012 to 12-09-2015
04-05-2012 to 03-05-2015
04-05-2013 to 03-05-2016
10-10-2012 to 09-10-2015
10-10-2013 to 09-10-2016
31-10-2013 to 30-10-2016
31-10-2014 to 30-10-2017

31-10-2009 to 30-10-2012
11-02-2009 to 10-02-2012
11-02-2010 to 10-02-2013
26-04-2011 to 25-04-2014
26-04-2012 to 25-04-2015
12-07-2011 to 11-07-2014
12-07-2012 to 11-07-2015
13-09-2011 to 12-09-2014
13-09-2012 to 12-09-2015
04-05-2012 to 03-05-2015
04-05-2013 to 03-05-2016
10-10-2012 to 09-10-2015
10-10-2013 to 09-10-2016

RS BETAREIARRARAR

MBUZESHHIERT - BRENTTE
BEREHAE -



30.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)
The fair value of the share options granted during
the year was HK$5,070,000 (HK$0.36 each) (2011:
HK$9,716,000, HK$0.44 each). The Group recognised
a share option expense of HK$9,373,000 (2011:
HK$11,759,000) during the year ended 31 December

2012.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted
during the year was estimated as at the date of grant,
using a binomial model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted.
The following table lists the inputs to the model used:

Dividend yield (%)

Expected volatility (%)

Historical volatility (%)

Risk-free interest rate (%)

Expected life of options (years)

Weighted average share price
(HK$ per share)

Dividend yield (%)

Expected volatility (%)

Historical volatility (%)

Risk-free interest rate (%)

Expected life of options (years)

Weighted average share price
(HK$ per share)

P B 25 (%)
8 HA IR 18 (%)
JEE S % 18 (%)
BB 2R (%)

Bl (F)

ANHE R (B
(B8 TT)

P B 55 (%)
8 HA R 18 (%)
JEE St 18 (%)
R A 2 (%)

FERETE 8 ()

HEFHAE
(BRET)

B RETMI T
31 December 2012
RZE——F+=ZH=+—H
iR REST I (4E)

FRE L ERER QX FE 45070000
BT (BR36EIT) (ZF——F -
9,716,000/ 7t * & %0.447 L) » E b
REBRBE-_T—Z—F+_A=1+—
H 1F 5 [Z 7 52 B % 7 B £9,373,000%

gL (== ——% : 11,759,000 7T) °

FARDREEEBREQXTFEREH
B A - ER R R BB E
T8 R IR L O AGR R B IR » T RESI P
AEANBUREFR

2012
Grant date
B H

31-10-2012

86.29 - 93.23
86.29 - 93.23
0.57 - 0.74
4-5

0.694
2011

Grant dates

R EH

04-05-2011

104.67 — 104.86
104.67 — 104.86
1.34-1.68
4-5

1.15

10-10-2011

101.12-104.36
101.12-104.36
1.154—1.414
4-5

0.66
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

30.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The expected life of the options is based on the
historical data over the past three years and is not
necessarily indicative of the exercise patterns that may
occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption
that the historical volatility is indicative of future trends,
which may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was
incorporated into the measurement of fair value.

The 4,520,000 share options exercised during the year
resulted in the issue of 4,520,000 ordinary shares of
the Company and new share capital of HK$452,000
and share premium of HK$5,643,000 (before issue
expenses), as further detailed in note 29 to the
financial statements.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company
had 64,290,000 share options outstanding under the
Scheme. The exercise in full of the outstanding share
options would, under the present capital structure
of the Company, result in the issue of 64,290,000
additional ordinary shares of the Company and
additional share capital of HK$6,429,000 and share
premium of HK$40,313,000 (before issue expenses).

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, on
28 February 2013, a total of 1,080,000 share options
were lapsed.

At the date of approval of these financial statements,
the Company had 63,210,000 share options
outstanding under the Scheme, which represented
approximately 5.3% of the Company’s shares in issue
as at that date.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT

30.

BRESR ()
BRENEHFHRBBE=ZFNESL
BESHE T —ERITEEANER -
T8 HOR 0 2 BR B SE R R R R R R B 2
MIEEMNERR T —ELERER -

1 L TR A A A D P
B E -

F N171$4,520,0001) FE R B B AR
7] 8 174,520,0000% & B I% -« #7I8 A% AR
452,000/ 7T} % 17 4 (85,643,000 7T
(RINBETRE)  E— P BEIHRY
SRR MIFE29 o

RIREER - KRB RFTEITE T ARITE
#Y B8 PR /564,290,0001) © £ AR RQ AR
EERGERET  BEITERRITERR
T 1538 SR A A7) 3 1764,290,000% 88 A1
TBRS - BEIMIR AR6,429,00078 7T M f% 15
#1840,313,0008 7T (RIBREITHRS) ©

RIEHFE R _TE—=9_H
B - & 2k51,080,00017 B A% #E &

>

By

S5

o

RZERBRRAUERH  ARFIRE
5T 21463,210,00017 i Iz # 12 A 1T
HERARANRZAZEHRHITRNOA
53% -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31. RESERVES

(a)

Bt 75 R AR B

31 December 2012
RZE——F+=ZH=+—H

31. %
Group @ A&KH
The amounts of the Group's reserves and REBAFERBTIFENRE
the movements therein for the current and REREE) 7 BEZ2 I RUBR
prior years are presented in the consolidated REMBZIFERREETWMERA -
statement of changes in equity on page 44 of
the financial statements.
The merger reserve of the Group represents the REENEH@HEANE ZHTR
difference between the nominal value of the MHEE B_TTTF+ A
shares issued and the nominal value of shares —tThBRZZE-ZEF-—A+=
of the subsidiaries acquired at the time of the HETEBSEARAKENREQ
group reorganisation on 29 December 2000 AIMROEEMERNERE -
and 12 January 2010.
The other reserve of the Group represents the NEE 2 A th 5 35 I FEKeen
fair value of the contingent consideration for Vitality Holdings LimitedZ sk #A X
the acquisition of Keen Vitality Holdings Limited. BZRFE ZIARER-Z
The contingent consideration was issued on 2 —FRNAZHEET
June 2011.
Company by A2AF
Share Share
premium option Other Accumulated
account  reserve  reserve losses Total
ROEEE BRERE HtRE  ZHER it
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
s T TiEn T T Tin
Balance at 1 January 2011 RZE—%-f-H 681,555 13,745 22,800 (191,778) 526,322
Total comprehensive loss TEEREERES
for the year - - - (244906)  (244,906)
Issue of shares Bi1ftn 29 26,822 - (22,800) - 400
Share options exercised BiTfEERE 29 4549 (3,632) - - 917
Equitysetled share option ~ FEE B IRIER
arrangements 30 - 11,759 - - 11,759
At 31 December 2011 RZE-—F+-fA=1-H 712,926 21,872 - (436,684) 298,114
Total comprehensive loss TEEREERER
for the year - - - (265,109)  (265,109)
Share options exercised BTEERE 29 5,643 (4813 - = 830
Fuitysetfled share option ~ FiEE BB TRIER %
arrangements 30 - 9313 - - 9313
Tiansfer of share option resene ~ RNERREX MEFBER
upon thelapse of share options BB EE A = (4,083) = = (4,043)
At 31 December 2012 RZE—Z£+-A=1-H 718,569 22,389 - (701,793) 39,165

o $
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

31.  RESERVES (continued) 31. & (&)
(b) Company (continued) (b) AT
Under the Companies Law (Revised) of the BRIEFE#HE R RE (KERT) -
Cayman Islands, the funds in the share premium AABIBRHO HEEERNESAHS
account of the Company are distributable to KTARAIRR - EREERES
the shareholders of the Company provided IR E BE - ANQF)EA R
that immediately following the date on which BEANBEERARIZFEIHEH
the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the BB o
Company will be in a position to pay off its
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.
The share option reserve comprises the fair value ERERBBRREEERLEERKRIT
of share options granted which are yet to be EREREATE  FBHN
exercised, as further explained in the accounting BRI 52,58 B AR () T 3K
policy for share-based payments in note 2.5 to B2 G HEAN - BBARE/RR
the financial statements. The amount will either HEBREETERERERD
be transferred to the share premium account i (B BR - Sk fist A8 B AR A JE v 3 A
when the related options are exercised, or be BRERERTERE-
transferred to accumulated losses should the
related options expire or be forfeited.
32. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 3. HEWBLH
On 28 December 2012, the Group disposed of the R-ZB——F+-_A-+t/\RB XKH
entire issued share capital of Mutual Zone Limited to KEEARABDZMEHTRALET
an independent third party for a cash consideration of —BuFE=%  HLRER1,000,000%H
HK$1,000,000. T e
2012
HK$'000
FET
Net assets disposed of: HETIEEEEFE
Property, plant and equipment Y - BB K& 100
Cash and bank balances Re RIRTTHE 53
Inventories BE 62
Prepayments and other receivables  F8{< 5k 18 & H 4th fiE Ug 5118 7,796
Trade payables B S5 EMNRIA (2,488)
Accruals and other payables FEAHE A & E A E (IR (1,156)
4,367
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBRARZEE (3,367)
1,000
Satisfied by Cash AER & 2 15 1,000

@ Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT



32.

33.

34.

35.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
51 75 i 2% B =

31 December 2012
RZE——F+=ZH=+—H

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 32. HEWBAR(E)
An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash BELENBRARIZESRIRESZEEY
equivalents in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries is MAFREDIT
as follows:
2012
HK$'000
THET
Cash consideration HEeaNE 1,000
Cash and bank balances disposed of FfftH & 2 I & K IRTT4E % (53)
Net inflow of cash and cash FHELEMBARIZEE R
equivalents in respect of the REZBEMRAFE
disposal of subsidiaries 947
PLEDGE OF ASSETS 33. EEHER
Details of the Group’s bills payable and bank loans, REBUREBEEERT 2 EBAEE
which are secured by the assets of the Group, are RIBITEREFED RIS R IR EMM T
included in notes 24 and 26, respectively, to the 24126 °
financial statements.
OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 3. REMHEZRH
The Group leases certain of its properties under AEERBELCEHERHHEAETY
operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties are X -MEHEHBER—ELFHEE-
negotiated for terms ranging from one to five years.
At 31 December 2012, the Group and the Company R_E——F+_HA=+—H Af£H
had total future minimum lease payments under non- RARRBIRBE RS E MRS
cancellable operating leases falling due as follows: RARREHSRRBOT
Group Company
rEH PN
2012 2011 2012 2011

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TERx TAT TR TAT

Within one year —FR 3,934 3,474 657 -

In the second to fifthyears RE-ZFAHF 3,822 4,456 383 -
7,756 7,930 1,040 -

COMMITMENTS 35, RiE

At the end of the reporting period, neither the Group R|ER  AEBRARE &

nor the Company had any significant commitments. BEEEE o
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31 December 2012
RZZE——F+=ZH=+—H

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES 36. BEALTRE RS

(@) In addition to the transactions detailed (@) MRZEUBERREMIBOTFZ
elsewhere in these financial statements, the RGN KEBEE T
Group had the following:

Group
rEH
2012 2011
Notes HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
Lz THET FET
Transactions with RAFE AN EEEANT
related parties BUTRS :
during the year:
Rental paid 2fHEE (i) 739 1,138
Interest expenses FEFX (ii) 75 -

* Related companies are companies under * BERRIIARR—EEHEARE
significant influence of a director of the KEE Y NF -
Company.

Notes: {hr=s

(i) The office and warehouse rental expenses (i) WMAERAERSBE L %
were made according to market prices. THEEDL -

(ii) The interest expenses arose from the loans (ii) M B B &7 Ty E 4 BOrientelite
advanced from Orientelite Investments Investments Limited® {t 2 B
Limited which are unsecured and bear interest R ERNEEBYSE
at 3-month HIBOR+1% per annum (2011: 3@ AERTRERS+1ES
Nil). B(ZZ——%F: &) -

(b) Other transactions with related parties (b) EEEATHITZHMZT S

(i) During the year, the Group’s bank loan
of HK$3,732,000 (2011: HK$3,702,000)
was secured by a property held by
Guangzhou TianTian Friendship Co.,
Ltd. ("Guangzhou TianTian") a company
under significant influence of a director
of the Company.

(i) On 12 October 2012, due to the default
of a loan to an independent third party
of HK$3,732,000, the Group enforced
the security of the loan and obtained
a 30% interest in Hunan Dongcang, a
company indirectly controlled by Mr.
Jiang Jianjun.

@ Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT

(i)

(ii)

FRAKBEBZRITER
3,732,000 7T (Z & — —
4 3,702,000 7T) LA &
INKAERERBBRRA A
([BNKXD iR —
EYEERT - mEMX
KD ARA—EZHHE
BERFEZNR] -

RZE——F+A+=
B ARG F—BIE=
75 23,732,000/ T B #E
HE R GE SR AN 5 B oA il
TZERZER  WEE
STIEF AL E 2
F R 2 30%4E 35 ©



36.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

(continued)

(c) Outstanding balances with related parties:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 75 R AR B

31 December 2012

RZE——F+=-_A=+—H

36. BAEATXRZ K& (A)

(©  BAEALEARITEAS

Group Company
A%E AL
2012 2011 2012 2011
Notes HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
B et TET TAT TER TAET
Due from related EREEALRE
parties
Guangdong BRABREERE
Baichengwandian ZRARLRA
Investment and
Development
Co., Ltd. (i), (iii) 6,744 - - -
Mr. Jiang Jianjun IRERE (ii) 2,672 - 2,100 -
Shenzhen Huaqin RYEREZE
Investment and BREMRAT
Development
Co., Ltd. (iif) 380 - - -
Guangzhou Wineand  E MBI %
Liquor Distribution BRAR
Co., Ltd. (iv) 217 373 - -
Guangzhou TianTian B/ XK 0) 151 - = -
Hainan BAPP BEGTRIED
Bio-Technology R ER AR
Limited Company (i) 74 73 - -
10,238 446 2,100 -
Due to related parties FE{3BAE A T 78
Guangzhou TianTian &KX 0) 12,202 12,433 = -
Mr. Jiang Jianjun IRE LY (ii) 224 - = -
Orientelite Investments  QOrientelite Investments
Limited Limited (i) 11,550 - 11,550 -
Shenzhen Jianlai Y TMRKREE
Industrial Co., Ltd. ARADA (i) 3,732 - - -
Shanghai Moulin LEkEye
International Ltd. ARAR 3,231 5,673 - -
30,939 18,106 11,550 =
Duetoa B —EHE AR
non-controlling FERRRNE
shareholder of
a subsidiary 31,263 31,012 - -

& ¥

-
v

Annual R_ebort._, 12§ 5]
¢ e _:‘. ‘\ X :
P .

R



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 7% ¥ 2% P

31 December 2012

R-ZE——F+=-A=+—H

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(continued)
(a) (continued)

Notes:

(i) Companies under significant influence of a
director of the Company.

(i) A director of certain subsidiaries of the Group.
(iii) Companies controlled by Mr. Jiang Jianjun.

(iv) Company controlled by the non-controlling
shareholder of a subsidiary.

The balances with Mr. Jiang Jianjun and the
companies controlled by Mr. Jiang Jianjun are
unsecured, bear interest at 4% per annum
and have no fixed terms of repayment. The
amounts due to Orientelite Investments Limited
are unsecured, bear interest rate at 3-month
HIBOR+1% per annum and have no fixed
terms of repayment. Save as disclosed above,
the balances with related parties and a non-
controlling shareholder of a subsidiary are
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms
of repayment.

The related party transactions in respect of item
(b)(ii) above constituted connected transaction
as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

(d)  Compensation of key management personnel
of the Group

36. BAEATXRZ K& A)

()

(&)
GHE

0] /NCIDEEN/NCI RS- 5 p S
BERFEZAR -

(ii) REBEETHBARZESE -
(i) TEFEREEHZAF -

vy,  — BB R B FEER AR R AT
PN

B TRE A RETEE LA
Bl AR 2 AR TR - DA A
ARG EREECERE - &
S Orientelite Investments Limited
RIERGEI[ARITREFL
+EFHE  BEEETENRE-H
BEATR—HEBARZIEER
RRzEHRABEERT 22 R
EEEENRE -

RiE FHRBIE14AF - (b))
HEBZBAEATSEKXBAS

25 o

AEEFEZERAB ZHIE

2012 2011
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
TR FAT
Short term employee 5 Hi{E 8 & ¥
benefits 927 1,032
Post-employment BB 2 12
benefits 5 10
Equity-settled share ~ MAMRIELAE 2
option expense PR RER X 3,638 3,199
Total compensation XNTEE
paid to key EIEAB
management 2 FiEsaze
personnel 4,570 4,241

@ Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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31 December 2012
R_E——F+_A=+—H
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES 36. BIE A+ 5 R4t (&)
(continued)

(d)  (continued) d (&)
Further details of directors’ emoluments are EEEWe vE—FHE O
included in note 8 to the financial statements. AT SRR EES ©
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 37. &®IEBEDE
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of RWERR SESMTAREEAT

financial instruments as at the end of the reporting
period are as follows:

Financial assets EHEE
Group Company
K& b N/NE|
2012 2011 2012 2011

Loansand loansand Loansand  Loansand

receivables  receivables receivables  receivables

EMK BERK EMK BERK

BWRE EURIE  ERRE  EKHUE

Notes HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$’' 000 HK$' 000
FisE THER FET TR TET

Investments in subsidiaries BB AR 2 KE 18 = 167,188 417,305

Investment in an associate REg2RE) 7B 19 3,612 - - -
Trade and bills receivables BWE SRR RER 5,973 15,204 - -
Financial assets included BEFAFERFIE -

in prepayments, deposits Be REAME

and other receivables PEZEMEE 5,831 5,272 1,414 63
Due from related parties e BEE AT RIE 10,238 446 2,100 -
Pledged deposits BERAEX 37,317 27,418 - -
Cash and cash equivalents BekBAEEEY 8,398 16,489 1,372 1,908

71,369 64,829 172,074 419,276
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31 December 2012
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37.

38.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 37, £ ®I B4 (&)
(continued)
Financial liabilities A=K
Group Company
AEE ADT
2012 2011 2012 2011
Financial Financial Financial Financial
liabilities at liabilities at  liabilities at liabilities at
amortised amortised amortised amortised
cost cost cost cost
REBHERA  REEKE  REBERER  REBENA
ZEMEE CERAEE ZEMEE ZERER
HK$’' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TERT FET THET TET
Trade and bills payables ENESTERER 182,205 65,033 - -
Financial liabilities included Bt AHMERFER
in other payables and EiERzo@mAR
accruals 106,187 85,287 2,166 2,368
Interest-bearing bank FERITREMES
and other borrowings 36,087 69,216 - -
Due to related parties FEfTRAE AL FUA 30,939 18,106 11,550 -
Due to a non-controlling R —EfBAR
shareholder of a subsidiary e &S0 31,263 31,012 - -
386,681 268,654 13,716 2,368
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 38. 4 REKETE>EHERKE

POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise
interest-bearing bank and other borrowings, amounts
due from/to related parties, pledged deposits and
cash and cash equivalents. The main purpose of these
financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group's
operations. The Group has various other financial
assets and liabilities such as trade and bills receivables
and trade and bills payables, which arise directly from
its operations.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk,
credit risk and liquidity risk. The board of directors
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these
risks and they are summarised below.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT

AEEZTESRMTABEFRRITR
HibtEE - FEU R RS A 308 -
BEERERNEE MRS EEY - %F
TRTAZEEZERNR/SREESFAE
BEEHME AKBAEFRUEEESK
RANEBERENESGFIALREERESZA
HeBEEMAE ZFEMEER
BEIREXRBIERES

AEEEMTAZEIERRSMEE
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38.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s short
term borrowings with fixed interest rates. Therefore,
any future variations in interest rates will not have a
significant impact on the results of the Group.

Foreign currency risk

The Group’s businesses are located in Mainland China
and all transactions are conducted in RMB. Most of the
Group's assets and liabilities are denominated in RMB,
except for certain bank balances denominated in Hong
Kong dollars and United States dollars. The Group has
not hedged its foreign exchange rate risk.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the
end of the reporting period to a reasonably possible
change in the RMB exchange rate, with all other
variables held constant, of the Group’s equity (due
to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and
liabilities).
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Increase/
(decrease) Increase/
in RMB (decrease)
rate in equity *
ARBER xS
®gi, CRL) B/ (D) *
% HK$’ 000
FET
2012 —E—-fF
If the Hong Kong dollar WMETHARKEERE
weakens against the RMB (5) 10,860
If the Hong Kong dollar WMETHAREHE
strengthens against
the RMB 5 (10,860)
2011 T——%
If the Hong Kong dollar WMEBTHAREEE
weakens against the RMB 5 9,458
If the Hong Kong dollar METHAREAE
strengthens against
the RMB (5) (9,458)
* Excluding accumulated losses * TEIEEEE
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38.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties. It is the Group’s policy that
all customers who wish to trade on credit terms are
subject to credit verification procedures. In addition,
receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis and the Group's exposure to bad debts is not
significant.

The credit risk of the Group's other financial assets,
which comprise cash and cash equivalents, amounts
due from related parties and other receivables, arises
from default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure equals to the carrying amounts of these
assets.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties, there is no requirement for
collateral. Concentrations of credit risk are managed by
counterparty, by geographical region and by industry
sector. There are no significant concentrations of
credit risk within the Group as the customer bases of
the Group’s trade receivables are widely dispersed in
different sectors and industries.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group's
exposure to credit risk arising from trade receivables
and other receivables are disclosed in notes 21 and 22
to the financial statements, respectively.

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 75 R AR B

31 December 2012
RZE——F+=ZH=+—H

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 38, < REKREE>EERKE (E)
POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk REBE SR
The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds AEFEMALEERERE THETEE
using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool cRRER ZIAGESMIARS
considers the maturity of both its financial instruments BEE (WEKE 5 FIERER) &9 2 &
and financial assets (e.g., trade and bills receivables) HEANTERIEEELANIRE R
and projected cash flows from operations.
The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between AEE s BEZAERFETERREME
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of BERTHESNHEERERL -
bank loans and other interest-bearing loans.
The maturity profile of the Group’s and the Company’s RMEBER  REEBRARRERE
financial liabilities as at the end of the reporting period, TR ERBRENRzZcREER BIER
based on the contractual undiscounted payments, is as PO
follows:
2012 2011
Within Within
1 year Total 1 year Total
—FR L —FR &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TER FHET FET
Group rEE
Trade and bills payables ERNEIHRBRER 182,205 182,205 65,033 65,033
Financial liabilities included in BT AE 1 5RIE R
other payables and accruals BFERzeRAE 106,187 106,187 85,287 85,287
Interest-bearing bank and FERTRHEMES
other borrowings 36,087 36,087 69,216 69,216
Due to related parties FETRAE AN THRIB 30,939 30,939 18,106 18,106
Due to a non-controlling FE <t —FE BT BB 1 7]
shareholder of a subsidiary SEPRRR IR A 31,263 31,263 31,012 31,012
386,681 386,681 268,654 268,654
Company PN
Financial liabilities included in BT AE fth FE 17 518 K
other payables and accruals EtERzcMEE 2,166 2,166 2,368 2,368
Due to related parties FEfTRAE AN T5RIB 11,550 11,550 - -
13,716 13,716 2,368 2,368
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38.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group's capital
management are to safeguard the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern and to maintain healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and
maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying
assets. To maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements. No changes were made
in the objectives, policies or processes for managing
capital during the years ended 31 December 2012 and
31 December 2011.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio,
which is net debt divided by the capital plus net debt.
The Group's policy is to maintain an optimal capital
structure which reduces cost of capital. Net debt
includes trade and bills payables, other payables and
accruals, interest-bearing bank and other borrowings,
amounts due to related parties and a non-controlling
shareholder of a subsidiary, less cash and cash
equivalents and pledged deposits. Capital includes
equity attributable to owners of the parent. The
gearing ratios as at the end of the reporting periods
were as follows:

Sino Distillery Group Limited FEHEEEEER AT
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)
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38. TRIEREREZBERBE(E)

Capital management (continued) EXRERE (&)
Group 2012 2011
rEHE HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHEIT
Interest-bearing bank and FFERITREMEE
other borrowings 36,087 69,216
Trade and bills payables FERME SRENERE 182,205 65,033
Other payables and accruals — H fth &1 5038 & fE5+ & A 128,132 109,982
Due to related parties FEfHREE A LA 30,939 18,106
Due to a non-controlling FEA — M B A A
shareholder of a subsidiary JEVE I IR R FRIA 31,263 31,012
Less: Cash and cash B RERREEFED
equivalents (8,398) (16,489)
Pledged deposit BT (37.317) (27,418)
Net debt B F5E 362,911 249,442
Capital B 82,120 348,718
Capital and net debt BEARRER F5E 445,031 598,160
Gearing ratio BEXRBELE 82% 42%

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the board of directors on 15 March 2013.
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
FEFEEMRE

A summary of the results and of the assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial

TREAAEBEBER BT RFE 2 RER
BE - AENIFERES - IREEETIE
ZIRERIBRE - WEIEEEED,EH

years, as extracted from the published audited financial

statements and restated/reclassified as appropriate, is set out T o
below.
RESULTS ¥
Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=1+—HLEE
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FET FET FET FET FET
(Restated) (Restated)
(&E5) (&ES)
Revenue U 2 199,325 384,859 439,177 103,939 112,486
Loss before tax BRI ATE 1 (334,586) (151,248)  (113,213) (60,681)  (130,545)
Income tax credit TSt e 12,928 11,838 938 543 8,138
Loss for the year REEEIR (321,658)  (139,410)  (112,275) (60,138)  (122,407)
Attributable to: T 5 FEAh:
Owners of the parent ISYNEIEF=IN (277,800)  (125,547)  (105,012) (51,824)  (109,647)
Non-controlling interests ~ 3F#% I #E %5 (43,858) (13,863) (7,263) (8,314) (12,760)
(321,658)  (139,410)  (112,275) (60,138)  (122,407)
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS EE BEREEKRES
As at 31 December
R+=—HA=+—H
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FET FET FET FET FET
(Restated) (Restated)
(&E5) (&E5)
TOTAL ASSETS BEREE 520,543 730,558 758,959 529,144 541,958
TOTAL LIABILITIES BEEHE (427,729) (327,239) (254,136)  (266,004)  (262,244)
NON-CONTROLLING JEVER R
INTERESTS (10,694) (54,601) (65,644) (48,404) (56,718)
82,120 348,718 439,179 214,736 222,996
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